AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Friday January 6, 2023
1:00 PM

OPENING BUSINESS

1.1
1.2
1.3
14

Call to Order

Adoption of the Agenda
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
Adoption of Previous Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

21
2.2

Appaointment to Committee
Family Day Event

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

3.1 Completion of Digital Photo Frame Heritage Centre and Municipal Office

3.2 Community Rock Snake & Naming Contest

33 Bike Share, Recreational Games, and Rock Snake Table Heritage Museum Centre

3.4 Scavenger Hunt Year of the Garden Event

35 The Boat Locks Are Open

36 Art in the Park

3.7 Music In The Park

3.8 Archery Night

3.9 Drumming With Sandra

3.10  Drive-In Movie Event and Report to Council

311 Geocaching

3,12  Grant Funding Canada Summer Jobs, Summer Experience Program 2022, & Recovery Fund
for Heritage Organizations

3.13  Community Better Challenge by PartipACTION

3.14  Canada Day Event and Fireworks

3.15 New Public Mural, Kiss the Moose Contest and Report to Council

3.16  Report to Council Mural 2023

3.17 Lions' Pavilion Now Open

3.18 Magnetawan's Annual Christmas Tree Lighting

3.19  Year End Report Locks and Heritage Museum Centre

ADJOURNMENT

4.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn



Lant Y Rl ' | S

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Meeting Minutes
April 19, 2022

The meeting of the Magnetawan Community Development Committee was held on Tuesday April
19, 2022 at 3:00 pm with the following present:

Committee members in attendance:
Marilyn Raaflaub

Merik Szabunio {virtually}

Vice Chair Diane Szabunio {virtually}
Daniel Wilson

Regrets:

Cathy Loree Bulych
Councillor John Hetherington
Chair Dan Raaflaub

Staff members in attendance:
Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt (Secretary)

Opening Business
Vice Chair Diane Szabunio assumed the position of Chair

1.1 Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm.

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

RESOLUTION 2022-09 M.Raaflaub -Wilson

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the agenda as
presented and circulated.

Carried.

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

The Chair stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that they could declare
the nature thereof now or any time during the meeting.

Pagelof4



1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2022-10 Wilson-M. Szabunio

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the minutes
from the meeting of March 22, 2022.

Carried.

items Brought Forward

2.1 Approved Budget items 2022

The Secretary advised the Committee that the 2022 Municipal Budget was passed at the last
meeting of Council April 13, 2022.

2.2 Verbal Update Community Rock Snake Naming Contest

The Secretary advised the Committee that the first phase of the contest is complete, and the
Secretary received nominations for 22 names. Currently the survey monkey is open for the public
to vote for their favourite name starting with the letter M. Currently the Municipality has received
30 votes. The contest ends April 21, 2022, and the outcome will be distributed on the Municipal
website, social media platforms, and posters will be distributed throughout the Municipality.

2.3 Verbal Update Scavenger Hunt Year of the Garden June 18, 2022

The Secretary advised the Committee that poster, rules, and riddles have been completed and
approved. The poster will be distributed as per usual. This event is in conjunction with the
Magnetawan Horticultural Society’s Year of the Garden Celebrations.

2.4 Update Easter Event

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Easter baskets were ordered and delivered to the
Magnetawan Central Public School on Thursday April 14, 2022. The baskets were well received by
Staff at the School and the children were very excited to be receiving them. There were many posts
on social media thanking the Committee and the Municipality for their generosity.

2.5 Verbal Update Music in the Park

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Secretary has booked six bands for the Music in the
Park Event. Music in the Park will be held Saturdays from 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm. The Secretary advised
the Committee that a draft poster has been completed that will be sent to the artists to ensure that
their information is correct or if they require any additional information to be added for example
style of music. This event will be advertised by the Municipality as per usual.

2.6 Verbal Update Art in the Park

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Secretary had met with the Chair of the Burk’s Falls
Art Club, and they have agreed to have artists from their club attend 6 out of the 10 dates available.
The Secretary has also reached out to several known local artist to enquire if this event would be of
interest to them. If there are available dates left available, the Secretary will put a call out for artists
to ensure that all the dates are filled.

Page 4 of 4



2.7 Verbal Update Archery

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Secretary has reached out to the former volunteers
that helped run this programming. One of the certified volunteers can currently only commit to
attending once a week and the other uncertified volunteer can no longer commit weekly but can
attend occasionally. The Committee discussed options as it is required to have certified instructors
to run the programming. The Committee agreed that the programming should run once a week on
Mondays from 6pm to 8pm. The Secretary advised the Committee that she has been in contact with
the Magnetawan Central Public School regarding the equipment for this programming and currently
the equipment is being transported to Whitestone Public School. The equipment will be returned
by the end of the school year and will be ready for pick up at the end of June.

The Secretary was asked to investigate what is required to obtain certification in order to run this
programming.

2.8 Update Canada Day Event and Fireworks

The Secretary advised the Committee that all the vendors had been contacted as requested last
meeting. The Secretary advised that a new face painter had to be contacted as the previous one was
no longer able to attend the event. Additionally, the inflatable vendor is not returning calls or emails
and their one phone number has been disconnected. The Secretary is actively sourcing a new vendor
to supply inflatables and/or games as well as a candy vendor for the event. The Roads Department
has agreed to help close the North End of Highway 520 and volunteers will be needed for the South
End by the Magnetawan Public School and the four corners by the Grill and Grocery. The Secretary
advised the Committee that a call for parade floats will be circulated by the Municipality as per
usual.

The Secretary was asked to reach out to the Parry Sound Friendship Centre to enquire if they would
attend with a drum circle for our event. The Secretary was also asked to reach out to the Military to
enquire if they would attend the event.

The Secretary asked the Committee to review the Canada Day Spreadsheet to see what each
member can commit to helping with the day of the event for the next meeting.

2.9 Verbal Update Magnetawan Public Library Heritage Day

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Magnetawan Public Library has been contacted to
advise them that Musicin the Park and Art in the Park will be running on August 13, 2022, in support
of their event.

2.10 Update Soap Box Derby

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Secretary had investigated the location of the Soap
Box Cars from the 2019 Soap Box Derby. Currently there are only two Soap Box Cars sponsored by
the Magnetawan Fire Department currently in the Municipality’s possession. Currently it is
estimated that there are approximately 20 cars unaccounted for. The Secretary also advised the
Committee that the Secretary had reached out to the Magnetawan Home Hardware to investigate
the cost of building a soap box derby car as due to the Pandemic there has been an increase in costs
as well as supply and demand issues. The Secretary was advised that the cost currently today would

Page 3 of 4



be $600 to build a car. Home Hardware also advised that they anticipate pricing going up and that
to build a car this season it could be $600 to $800 per car. As well they anticipate supply chain issues
and cannot guarantee the supplies necessary to build a car will be available. The Committee
discussed that this pricing is too high at this time to ask businesses to contribute especially after the
past two years. The Secretary advised the Committee that, as they are aware, historically in the past
racers charged the car expenses to individual accounts at Home Hardware and then sponsors were
to pay the bill for their sponsored car. This system no longer can be utilized as some sponsors did
not pay their bills,

Additionally in reviewing previous minutes and Soap Box Derby documentation there seems to be
some confusion surrounding who owns the cars. Further cars were not returned to the Sponsors as
they should have been, and as well there were some racers that built cars but did not show up to
race. The Secretary was advised that at this time it would not be appropriate to call racers and ask
for the cars to be returned. The cars may not have been stored correctly and might not even be in
safe condition to run as some have been stored outside for the past 3 years. The Secretary has
located the starting ramp and currently it is being stored by Mark Langford and the starting gate is
in need of repair.

The Committee discussed revamping and reworking the Soap Box Derby so that it can continue to
run successfully in 2023. The Secretary advised the Committee that once the Summer Events are
organized and executed that this item can be added to the agenda so that the Committee can come
up with viable solutions to mitigate the concerns brought forth and to ensure the future success of
this event.

2.11 Update Grant Funding

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Municipality was successful in obtaining a $10,000
grant for our Canada Day Event and in obtaining funding under the RED Intake #2 Grant for public
art projects in 2022, 2023, and 2024 if budgeting allows. The Secretary also advised the Committee
that the Municipality was unsuccessful in its application to the Young Canada Works Funding.

Adjournment
3.1 Adjournment

RESOLUTION 2022-11 -M.Raaflaub-Wilson

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adjourns this meeting
at 4:41 pm to meet again on Tuesday May 31, 2022, at 1:00 pm or at the call of the Chair.

Carried.

Approved by:

Chair Secretary

Page4 of 4



s Bottt Nou) WSTLED, ”7

From: mszabunio@bell.nat

Sent: May 8, 2022 8:40 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Cc: dsza96@hotmail.com; Merik Szabunio
Subject: Picture Frames - we need to chat

Laura, | finally got the pictures scanned and | will get them onto the first electronic frame shortly.
With what | have now at home there are 51 pictures (sized to 15 MB). There maybe a few more back at the cottage
which I'll check for this week.

Some pictures have NO associated details which we may need to research.

Perhaps we can post thumbnails of these on the Magnetawan website and ask people to comment / name them.

At the same time, we can solicit more pictures from people and give them some fame or recognition. We’d initially aim
for older pictures, but newer ones we will get incorporated later. We'll publish some disclaimers / cautions that these
should not be too personal as they will be publicly displayed.

I have a binder of team pictures of students, classes, councilors etc. These may be from one of the camps. They range
from 1936 to 2001.

I’'m not quite sure of what to do with them as they wouid be quite monotonous to put on the e-frame but there may be
some interest in displaying them somewhere.

One thing we could consider is getting a printer to create some posters on a multiple year each basis per poster to hang
up in the community center.

| won't digitize these until we decide.

Are there some municipal pictures of events or special functions that are in the municipal office? We could include
those. Perhaps a current and past council group picture?

Anyway, let’s chat about this next week if you're available by phone or in person as we’ll be in Magnetawan this coming
Woed thru Saturday.
Cheers

Merik Szabunio  Cell: (416) 458-5737

From: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 4:23 PM

To: cathy.bulych@gmail.com; mszabunio@bell.net; Diane Szabunio <dsza96@hotmail.com>; Marilyn Raaflaub
<marilynraaflaub@yahoo.ca>; John Hetherington <john.s.hetherington@gmail.com>

Subject: Upcoming MCDC Meeting Wednesday May 5, 2021 at 10:00 am

Good Afternoon Everyone

Hope everyone is doing well. Please find attached a copy of the agenda package for our upcoming meeting this
Wednesday May 5, 2021 at 10 am. As well will find below the Webex information.

MCDC Committee Meeting
Wed, May 5, 2021 10:00 AM - 12:30 PM (PDT)



Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/673228885

You can also dial in using your phone.
Canada: +1 (647) 497-9373

Access Code: 673-228-885

Looking forward to speaking/seeing everyone
Happy Friday!!

Laura

Laura Brandt, Acting Deputy Clerk
Municipality of Magnetawan | PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 | Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0
Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 | Fax 705-387-4875 | clerk@magnetawan.com

Mumigipality of
Magnetawan

This message (including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise
me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions.



R COMN
K SHAKE PR




MAGGIE THE COMMUNITY
ROCK SNAKE PROJECT UPDATE

COME PAINT A ROCK AT THE COMMUNITY ROCK SNAKE
PAINTING TABLE LOCATED AT THE HERITAGE MUSUEM
CENTRE FREE OF CHARGE!

HELP US REACH ALL THE WAY TO THE CENTENNIAL BEACH!
WHAT IS A ROCK SNAKE?

* Rock snakes are projects that gained popularity during the COVID-19 pandemic

* Rock snakes consists of a series of painted rocks

e The current record holder is located in Grapevine Texas and is 24,459 rocks!
Rock snakes showcase our local creativity and community spirit

e FACT rock snakes make you SMILE!

For more information contact the Municipal Office at {705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com




COMMUNITY ROCK SNAKE CONTEST

IT’S OFFICIAL
MAGNETAWAN IS HOME TO

MAGGIE THE ROCK SNAKE!

CONGRATULATIONS TO HEATH AND LORINDA
WHO NOMINATED THE WINNING NAME!

They have won a 550 Gift Certificate to a Business of Their
Choice Located Within the Municipality

For more information contact the Municipal Office at {705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com




ANSWER CHOICES
v Magaconda Trail
= Mortimer

= Magnetron

- Monty

» Myrtle

= Maudie

= Maggie Mae

= Mergatroyd

= Magnetawan Mascot

+ Magnetawan Rockler

= Magnatron

= Mench

v Merit

=  Minikin

» Mirth

= Maple

» Memphis

= Maliseer

= Margaret Wanda McSnake (Maggie for Short!)
* Mambajumbo
= Magnet

~ Maggie

P50 Guph oyl JeBuusuiind o s Chor e

TOTAL

RESPONSES
12.90%
9.68%

6.45%;

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
6.45%
0.00%
3.23%

22.58%:

r

QOO O Ol O O o OO @ a

1]



e

-~ BIKE AND RECREATIONAL
GAMES SHARE NOW

AVAILABLE AT THE HERITAGE

MUSEUM CENTRE

THERE ARE 8 BIKES AVAILABLE (4 ADULTS AND 4 KIDS) TO SIGN OUT FREE OF CHARGE!!

RECREATIONAL GAMES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE TO SIGN OUT FREE OF CHARGE!

SOME RESTRICTIONS APPLY!!
FOR MORE DETAILS VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.magnetawan.com
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com




Muni ty of
Magnetawan

RECREATIONAL EQUIPMENT SHARE POLICY

Purpose

To ensure all participants of the Recreational Equipment Share Program understand and comply
with the safety rules set out by the Municipality. The rulfes listed below outline the Magnetawan
Recreational Equipment Share process, rules, and the responsibility of the user during the
Recreational Equipment Share Program experience.

1.0 Scope

This policy applies to all participants, who must follow the rules set out by the Municipality of the
Recreational Equipment Share Program as stated below. All renters are required to read and
understand this document as well complete the waiver form, COVID-19 screening and supply
Staff with a form of picture ID such as a Drivers License to hold until the equipment is returned.

2.0 Policy Statement

The Magnetawan Recreational Equipment Share Program is a free service to residents and
visitors. Renting the recreational equipment is a privilege, not a right; please treat the program
with respect. The participants are responsible for their own personal safety, to ensure each
participant is safe. The information below is strongly suggested by the Municipality of
Magnetawan. All equipment must be returned to the Heritage Museum Centre the same day
during regular operating hours.

3.0 Responsibilities

Every participant is responsible for their own safety while using the equipment. Everyone under
the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult in order to use the equipment.

4.0 Pre-use inspection
An inspection to the chosen recreational equipment must be done by the participant prior to use.
5.0 Reporting

During the Recreational Equipment process when performing a pre-use inspection, if the
participant finds anything unsafe or missing with the equipment it is to be reported immediately
to Staff so that the broken equipment can be removed and repaired or replaced. When returning
the equipment we ask that you please inform us of any deficiencies.

In case of an emergency please call 911 if a participant requires medical attention.

| have read the policy and understand my responsibilities: Date:

Name Signature



RELEASE OF LIABILITY, WAIVER OF CLAIMS
ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INFORMED CONSENT

By signing this document, you understand and accept the risks associated with the
Use of the Equipment and/or Event for yourself and/or your child as his-or her
parent or legal guardian.

In consideration of permission, granted now or in the future by the Municipality of Magnetawan to participate in
the Recreational Equipment Share Program on , 20 ,!agree and acknowledge that:

1. has met all the prerequisites required for participation in the Magnetawan
Recreational Equipment Share Program and will abide by its rules and regulations.

2. Participation in the Magnetawan Recreational Equipment Share Program has risks and hazards including risks
associated with the novel corona virus and COVID-19. As a participant | may suffer property damage, personalinjury,
and even death. | freely and voluntarily assume all the risks and hazards of participation, including any legal risks.
This means that | am giving up my right to sue the Municipality for any reason, including The Municipality’s
negligence, if | suffer any damage, injury, loss, or death by participating in the Magnetawan Recreational Equipment
Share Program.

3. | waive any claim | may have against The Municipality arising from my participation in the Magnetawan
Recreational Equipment Share Program, however it is caused, and | agree to indemnify and hold harmless The
Municipality from all claims arising from my participation in the Magnetawan Recreational Equipment Share
Program.

4. | hereby acknowledge and understand that | am responsible for the wellbeing of the equipment while it is under
my possession, including theft and any physical damage to the equipment and | hereby am responsible for paying
the costs of replacing or repairing the equipment, and any additional costs associated with the loss of the equipment
if such theft or damage occurs.

5. I hereby acknowledge and understand that | am responsible for any and all damages and/or injury caused to other
persons or their property while the equipment is under my possession.

| certify that | have read and understood this waiver and release.

1 certify that | have read and understood the Magnetawan Recreational Equipment Share Policy and that | do hereby
agree to comply with the Magnetawan Recreational Equipment Share’s Rules and Regulations.

PARTICIPANT'S SIGNATURE DATE

PARENT OR GUARDIAN SIGNATURE STAFF SIGNATURE
{If participant is under 18 years of age)

For Office Use Only
Time Out Drivers License# or Credit Card# (make sure you get expiry and
Time Returned 3 digit code)
Game Name
Address
Date of Birth

Phone #




Muni ty of
Magnetawan

MAGNETAWAN BIKE SHARE POLICY

Purpose

To ensure all participants of the Magnetawan Bike Share Program understand and comply with
the safety rules set out by the Municipality. The rules listed below outline the Magnetawan Bike
Share process, rules of the road, and the responsibility of the user during the Bike Share
experience.

1.0 Scope

This policy applies to all participants, who must follow the rules set out by the Municipality of the
Magnetawan Bike Share Program as stated below. All renters are required to read and
understand this document as well complete the waiver form, COVID-19 screening and supply
Staff with a form of picture ID such as a Drivers License to hold until the bike is returned.

2.0 Policy Statement

The Magnetawan Bike Share Program is a free service to residents and visitors. Renting a bike is
a privilege, not a right; please treat the program with respect. The participants are responsible
for their own personal safety, to ensure each participant is safe on the road we have laid out
some brief guidelines to follow for all riders. The information below is strongly suggested by the
Municipality of Magnetawan and some of which is enforced by the Ministry of Transportation
(MTQ). All bikes must be returned to the Heritage Museum Centre the same day during regular
operating hours.

3.0 Responsibilities

Every rider is responsible for their own safety while riding a bike on public roads or trails.
Everyone under the age of 18 must wear an approved bicycle helmet, if a rider is under the age
of 16 years old a parent must ensure their child is wearing an approved helmet as set out by the
Ministry of Transportation (MTO). All riders are strongly advised to wear a helmet while riding a
bike on roads or trails for their protection. Hand signals must be read and understood prior to
riding to allow for safe roadway maneuvers.

3.1 Sizing a helmet

Helmets come in all different shapes and sizes so when choosing one you need to look inside and
see the size range and if it is recommended for an adult or child shaped head. Once a helmet is
on and buckled it should not move around on the head and it is recommended that you leave a
flat 2 finger space between the strap and your chin. Some helmets will adjust at the back and will
fit a large size range.

3.2  Choosing the right size bike

When choosing a bike that is the best fit for you step over the bike and straddle the main bar,
this is called the top tube. Allow for 2 inches of clearance between you and the top tube to avoid



discomfort while getting on and off the bike and for a more comfortable ride. A bike that is too
big may put the rider in harms way by putting the ground and the handlebars out of a comfortable
reaching distance. Riders must use their own judgement when sizing a bike.

3.3  Adjusting the bike seat to the proper height

A bike seat will be fastened either by a clamp or an Allen key bolt. The top of the seat should sit
as high as the individual’s hip when standing beside the seat before fastening. A rider wants the
seat high enough, so they can only touch the ground with their tippy toes for proper riding
performance.

3.4 Pre-use inspection
An inspection to the chosen bike must be done by the rider prior to hitting the road or trails.

3.5 Rules of the road

Before heading out onto a busy road all riders must read and understand the rules of riding a
bicycle on the road. All cyclists must share the road while riding as you the rider are a vehicle just
as any other bus, car, truck, etc. While riding on the roads you have the same rules as all other
motorized and non-motorized vehicles and must obey by all road signs, traffic lights, etc. It is
strongly advised to learn cyclist hand signals for riding on the road prior to your ride. Unlike
motorized vehicles a cyclist must use hand signals to allow other travelers to see what direction
they are going. Hand signals are most commonly used when approaching a stop sign,
intersection, or stop lights.

Bicycle Hand Signals:

(

BACK VIEW ‘ ' ' '

STOP LEFT RIGHT or RIGHT

3.6 Reporting

During the Bike Share process when performing a pre-use inspection, if the participant finds
anything unsafe with the equipment it is to be reported immediately to Staff so that the broken
equipment can be removed from the fleet and repaired. In the case of a breakdown during the
ride, walk the bike back to the Heritage Museum Centre.

In case of an emergency please call 911 if a participant requires medical attention.

| have read the policy and understand my responsibilities: Date:

Name Signature



RELEASE OF LIABILITY, WAIVER OF CLAIMS
ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INFORMED CONSENT
EEEEEE——————
By signing this document, you understand and accept the risks associated with the
Use of the Equipment and/or Event for yourself and/or your child as his or her

parent or legal guardian.
__________________ o

In consideration of permission, granted now or in the future by the Municipality of Magnetawan to participate in
the Magnetawan Bike Share Program on , 20, lagree and acknowledge that:

1 has met all the prerequisites required for participation in the Magnetawan Bike
Share Program and will abide by its rules and regulations.

2. Participation in the Magnetawan Bike Share Program has risks and hazards including risks associated with the
novel corona virus and COVID-19. As a participant | may suffer property damage, personal injury, and even death. |
freely and voluntarily assume all the risks and hazards of participation, including any legal risks. This means that f am
giving up my right to sue the Municipality for any reason, including The Municipality’s negligence, if | suffer any
damage, injury, loss, or death by participating in the Magnetawan Bike Share Program.

3. I waive any claim | may have against The Municipality arising from my participation in the Magnetawan Bike Share
Program, however it is caused, and | agree to indemnify and hold harmless The Municipality from all claims arising
from my participation in the Magnetawan Bike Share Program.

4. | hereby acknowledge and understand that | am responsible for the wellbeing of the bicycle while it is under my
possession, including theft and any physical damage to the bicycle and | hereby am responsible for paying the costs
of replacing or repairing the bicycle, and any additional costs associated with the loss of the bicycie if such theft or
damage occurs,

5. 1 hereby acknowledge and understand that | am responsible for any and all damages and/or injury caused to other
persons or their property while the equipment is under my possession.

| certify that | have read and understood this waiver and release.

I certify that | have read and understood the Magnetawan Bike Share Policy and that | do hereby agree to comply
with the Magnetawan Bike Share’s Rules and Regulations.

PARTICIPANT'S SIGNATURE DATE

PARENT OR GUARDIAN SIGNATURE STAFF SIGNATURE

(1f participant is under 18 years of age)

For Office Use Only
Time Out Drivers License# or Credit Card# (make sure you get expiry and
Time Returned 3 digit code)
Bike # Name
Address
Date of Birth

Phone #




&
N?’SON\
NATIONAL GARDEN DAY
VIRTUAL SCAVENGER HUNT

IN CONJUCTION WITH THE MAGNETAWAN HORTICULURAL SOCIETY

SATURDAY JUNE 18, 2022
SOLVE THE RIDDLES
TAKE A SELFIE
FOR YOUR CHANCE TO WIN A
$100 GIFT CARD

(to a Business Located in the Muncipality)

To register your team or for more information contact
us at (705) 387-3947 or at recreation@magnetawan.com

-
Selfie
Year of the Garden S ca’venger
Annee du jardin H“nt

IV




Scelfic
Scavenger
Hunt

NATIONAL GARDEN DAY SCAVENGER HUNT RULES
SATURDAY JUNE 18, 2022
Solve the riddle take a selfie for your chance to WIN

A $100 Gift Card from a Business of Your Choice located in the
Muncipality

Riddles will be posted on Facebook and the Municipal Website
{on the Event Page just click on the date!) at 9:00 am

All teams must be registered by 4:00 pm Thursday June 16, 2022
Teams are limited to four members maximum

All selfies must contain all members of your team plus the correct
answer of the riddle to count as a correct answer

Deadline to submit your answers is 4:00 pm Saturday June 18,
2022. Late entries will not be counted! Please try and send your
submission in one email if possible

All entries must be clearly marked in the subject line with your
team name and emailed to recreation@magnetawan.com

If more than one team has all 10 riddles answered correctly the
team with the fastest submission will win

In the event of a tie, names of the winning teams will be put into a
container and the winning team will be drawn

Consent must be given to the Municipality to use the

pictures submitted on Municipal Social Media

Platforms and Website

T e

Municipality of
Magnetawan



=3

Magnetawan

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

PHOTOGRAPH & VIDEO RELEASE FORM

I » hereby grant permission to the Municipality of
Magnetawan to take my photograph and/or video during recreational programming for the
purposes of promotional materials. I understand that the photographs and/or videos may be used
for the following purposes:

* Municipality of Magnetawan’s website

¢ Municipality of Magnetawan’s social media accounts
¢ Digital advertisements promoting recreation

® Local publications

By signing this release, I am granting The Municipality of Magnetawan the rights of my image,
likeness and sound of my voice as recorded on a video without payment or other forms of
consideration. I understand that I waive the right to inspect or approve the finished product
wherein my image, likeness or voice appears.

I acknowledge I have read and fully understood the above consent agreement in its entirety. I
hereby release all claims against the Municipality of Magnetawan for utilizing my photograph
and video for promotional materials.

Signature Date

Parent/ Legal Guardian Consent

(If you are under the age of 18, we also require that a parent and/or legal guardian grant
permission)

Parent/ Legal Guardian Signature Date



The Boat
Locks Are Open!

Go through the locks to access ‘
$s A

Ahmic Lake and Lake Cecebe

OPEN DAILY FROM JUNE 25TH
UNTIL SEPTEMBER 4TH

l DOWN [g4hmic ' U P 7o Lake ceceee
10:00AM 10:30AM
12:00PM 12:30PM
2:00PM 2:30PM
4:00PM 4:-30PM

6:00PM 6:30PM



CALL FOR ARTISTS

We are planning Art in the Park this Summer!
Are you a local artist?

Want to showcase your work?

For more information contact us at (705) 387-3947 or at
recreation@magnetawan.com

“Music and art are the guiding lights of the world”
Pablo Picasso




PARK

TH =
AT THE VILLAGE GREEN
BIDDY STREET AND THE HERITAGE MUSEUM CENTRE
Saturdays 10am to 1pm
JULY 2 MEMBERS OF THE BURKS FALLS ART CLUB

AUGUST 13  MEMBERS OF THE BURKS FALLS ART CLUB

SEPTEMBER 3 MEMBERS OF THE BURKS FALLS ART CLUB

For more information contact us at (705) 387-3947 or at
recreation@magnetawan.com




ART IN THE PARK

AT THE VILLAGE GREEN
BIDDY STREET AND THE HERITAGE MUSEUM CENTRE

Saturdays 10am to 1pm
From July 2" to September 3™

For more information contact us at (705) 387-3947 or at
recreation@magnetawan.com




AT THE MAGNETAWAN CENTENNIJAL PARK GAZEBO

Don’t forget your lawnchair!
Saturdays 7:00pm to 8:30pm
JULY 23 COTTAGE-COUNTRY JAM, wuincense

SEPTEMBER 3 JAMES GRAY, cowsnoe

For more information contact us at (705) 387-3947 or at

recreation@magnetawan.com é
of




(R

' ARCHERY NIGHT

MONDAYS
6-8 PM JULY AND AUGUST

LOCATED AT THE MAGNETAWAN LIONS’ PAVILION

THIS PROGRAM IS LED BY EXPERIENCED TRAINED INSTRUCTORS
SAFETY AND PROPER TECHNIQUE WILL BE EMPHASIZED
THE FIRST TIME YOU ATTEND YOU MUST COMPLETE A MANDATORY
SAFETY LESSON BEFORE SHOOTING CAN BEGIN
AGES 8 AND UP ARE WELCOME
EACH CHILD MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT
PRE-REGISTRATION IS PREFERRED

FOR MORE INFORMATION AND FOR REGISTRATION
FORMS CONTACT US AT (705) 387-3947
OR AT RECREATION@MAGNETAWAN.COM




Laura Brandt
L .

From: Jennifer

Sent: April 21, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Re: Archery

Hi Laura,

Yes that does work for me. How many adults do you envision being present?

John Hetherington and | have both taken the Basic Archery Instructor program through NASP but through COVID, our
certifications expired. At least mine has, assuming John’s as well because we have had no instructional hours. That is not
to say that we cannot brush up on the NASP system independently (or perhaps even take the course again at some
point). The NASP system is extremely regimented and safety oriented, and is intended for schools. | am not sure what
qualifications, if any, are required by other programs. We also had a mini range in 2019 for very young kids. The main
range | would personally recommend for ages 8+ But also interested in iohn's opinion. In 2019 we had the 2 main
instructors plus 1 or 2 other adults who could reinforce our instruction & supervise. Could have used more. At times it
got extremely busy. One thing I'd like to suggest is an initial period for instruction followed by a period for shooting. It
got extremely chaotic when we had deiivered our instruction just to have other archers showing up.

| hope this helps! Have a great day!
Jen Lewis
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 21, 2022, at 9:48 AM, Laura Brandt <ibrandt@magnetawan.com> wrote:
>

> Hi Jennifer

>

> Hope you are doing well today. | am just reaching out as our

> Recreation Committee has decided that we will have Archery once a week

> on Mondays for July and August. Hoping that this is convenient for

>you ©
>

> As well the Committee asked me to research what is needed to get

> certified in order to run the archery program and | was hoping that

> you might be able to share with me the requirements

>

> Thanks se much

>

> Laura

>

>

> Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications Municipality
> of Magnetawan | PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 | Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0
> Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 | Fax 705-387-4875 |

> Ibrandt@magnetawan.com

>



i,

TEACHER TRAINING

instructor Tramning was developed so teachers in every participating
school-could be certified 1o present NASP® lessons that are safe for
students, instruclors bystanders, and the lacility Teachers have a choice
of being certified as NASP® Basic Archery Instruclors (BAI — 8 hours) of
Basic Archery Instructor Trainers {(BAIT-24 hours) To date more than
90,000 people have been certified by NASP®



Laura Brandt
“

From: Sherry

Sent: July 5, 2022 11:13 AM
To: Laura Brandt
Subject: RE: Archery

Hello Laura,

Please pass along our thanks to Jennifer, John and the students for hosting the Archery last night. It was a fun and safe
time and everyone enjoyed themselves. Very well received and if we are back on any future Mondays we will try and
attend again.

Cheers,

Sheeey \

- ==emnrhitt ca)

roviding Folutuions, not just vates

From: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>
Sent: July 4, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Sherry

Subject: RE: Archery

Hi Sherry

Thanks so much for reaching out. If you can not print the forms, we will have some at Archery this evening. We would
ask than that you come a little hit early to fill out the paper work.

Thanks so much
Laura
Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications

Municipality of Magnetawan | PO Box 70 [ 4304 Highway 520 | Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0
Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 Fax 705-387-4875 | ibrandt@magnetawan.com

The Municipal Election is October 24, 2022.
Check to see if you are on the voters’ list or update your information now at www.voterlookup.ca !




Munigipality of
Magnetawan

This message (including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the oddressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise
me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions.

From: Shern

Sent: July 4, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com:
Subject: Archery

Hello,
We are just doing a pre-registration for 4 kids (all over age 10) and 3 adults for this evening.
We are going to try and bring our forms with us (just figuring out how to print lol)

Thanks,

Siecy

Complete a secure online application — Click Here

Peoviding Solutuions, not just xates



DRUMMING WITH
SANDRA

WEDNESDAY JULY 20™
& WEDNESDAY AUGUST 17™
1PM
MAGNETAWAN CENTENNIAL PARK
ALL AGES WELCOME
BRING YOUR OWN DRUM OR SHARE




The Maunicipality of Magnetanan fresents
DINNER AND A DRIVE-IN

MOVIE EVENT

FRIDAY AUGUST 12™ & SATURDAY AUGUST 13™

Location: Gravel parking lot (overflow) beside the Magnetawan
Community Centre

Feature Movie Friday August 12 F «BAD
UNCHARTED p GUWS~

Feature Movie Saturday August 13
THE BAD GUYS

MOVIE FEATURES START AT DUSK
(AROUND 9:00 PM)

ONLY 100 TICKETS WILL BE SOLD IN ADVANCE
Tickets are $10 per person. Tickets include admission to the movie feature and
$10 in “Magnetawan Bucks” to be spent at local participating businesses.

For more information and to purchase tickets please contact the Municipal
Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at recreation@magnetawan.com




~ N
REPORT TO COUNCIL
Municipality of
Magnetawan

To: Mayor and Council
From: Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt
Date of Meeting: December 07, 2022
Report Title: Outcome of Dinner and a Drive-In Movie Event irne

Recommendation: That Council receives and approves this report as presented and directs Staff to include
$7,000 in the 2023 budget and to actively source for funding.

Background: The Municipality held their first Dinner and a Drive-In Movie Event in 2021 with the event
being partially paid from the successful grant application to the 2021 Reconnect Festival and Event
Program. Staff applied to the 2022 Reconnect Festival and Event Program by the deadline of February 2,
2022 and was unsuccessful in their application. Reconnect Ontario 2022 was very competitive, with the
highest number of applications submitted in the program’s history. The purpose of the funding provided
by the Province of Ontario is to support innovative programming and marketing festivals and events to help
create great Ontario staycation experiences for visitors and to stimulate local community economic
development and recovery.

Evaluation: This year’s event built upon the success of the previous year in 2021 and Staff modified the
previous double feature to a two-night event that was held in the summer season on the same weekend as
the Heritage Day Event ran by the Magnetawan Library instead of the previous Fall season due to feedback
from residents as well as to support the Heritage Day Event.

Movie tickets were $10 each and attendees were provided tickets and an information pamphlet on how to
enter and exit the event, as well as which menus food vendors would have available.

Three vendors attended the event at no cost to the vendors. The Banger Truck which offers sausages,
potatoes and grilled cheese set up in the municipal parking lot starting at noon to ensure that the sales
were maximized to their full potential. The Almaguin Gazelles, a local girls hockey organization, used the
event as a fundraising opportunity and provided popcorn and candy for the event and Ever Cool Ice Cream
which offers hard ice cream, floats, banana splits, and milkshakes. Both the Banger Truck and the Gazelles
are interested in returning next year and due to the distance of travel Ever Cool Ice Cream will re-evaluate
in 2023,

Each attendee received “Magnetawan Bucks” used for admittance into the event and could be spent at
local participating business from October 11, 2022, to November 14, 2022. This period of time is when local
businesses typically see a dip in revenues. Staff ensured that each “Buck” was signed and laminated to
reduce the risk of counterfeiting. After November 14™" participating businesses will submit the collected
“Bucks” with an invoice for payment from the Municipality. Seven businesses participated in the
“Magnetawan Bucks” program: Magnetawan Bait and Tackle, Magnetawan Grill and Grocery, Magnetawan
Home Hardware, The Cornbal! Store, The Quiet Bay Café, Trader Ted’s, and Algonquin Fine Foods.

Page 1 of 7



The recreation leader and myself volunteered to help direct parking, check movie tickets, and answer
questions as well as helping with the disassembly of the screen. Parks Staff also helped set up and erect the
screen prior to the event. It is recommended that there be at least 4-5 volunteers.

Advertising for the event was provided through Municipal social media platforms, website, electronic
mailing list, digital sign as well as posters outside of the Municipal Office and on Community Boards. A
“pre-roll” was created by Staff to play at the start of the event and in between movies informing attendees
of key points of interest such as food vendors, washroom locations and “Magnetawan Bucks” local
participating business as well as thanking the Province of Ontario for funding.

For the event the Municipality purchased two sets of each movie and afterwards one copy of Baby Boss
Family Business and Cruella was donated to the Magnetawan Library for residents to rent. The other copies
were drawn from the attendees that purchased tickets and the winners’ names were posted on municipal
social media platforms.

Financial Implications:

ITEM COST
Fresh Air Cinema (screen providers) $10,221
Two sets of Blu-ray Uncharted and The Bad Guys $113
Movie Rights $791
Reimbursement of Magnetawan Bucks $1,400
Less Ticket Sales Revenue -$1,750
Total Cost $10,775

Staff has received much positive feedback about this event in the last two years and moving forward if the
Municipality held this event in 2023 it would be recommended to hold it in September for one or two
evenings as it gets darker earlier. Some feedback received from residents is that the later start to the event
in the Summer is to late for the younger children as it does not turn dark until approximately Spm.

There is also the possibility of growing this event year after year and inviting more vendors and potentially
charging a fee to the vendors as the attendance increases. Also, as the event grows, we can sell advertising
or charge for sponsorship of the event by selling advertising space on the pre-roll which can also be used
to offset the costs of the events.

Below is what could be forecasted if the event is successfully built upon year after year and if the

Municipality were able to offset costs by charging vendors and garnishing fees for advertising or
sponsorship of the event. The end goal would be to eventually build and run the event to be self sustaining.

Page 2 0of 7



] PROPOSED 2 NIGHTS COST

| Fresh Air Cinema ) $10,000
Two sets of Blu-ray $150
Movie Rights $791
*Reimbursement of Magnetawan Bucks {100 per event) 52,000
*Less Ticket Sales Revenue -$2,000
Less Vendor Fees (5 vendors at $50 x 2 events) -$500
Less Advertising/Sponsorship (S businesses at $250 x 2 events) -$2,500
Total Estimated Cost $7,941
Estimated Funding $3,970.50

| Forecasted Net Cost $3,970.50

Conclusion: Staff recommends that due to the success of the event in 2021 and 2022 that Dinner and a
Drive-in be held in 2023 and to include $7,000 in the 2023 budget as well as have Staff reapply for funding
if available to offset costs in 2023

Respectfully Submitted,

Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk

Page 3of 7



Page 4 of 7



Page 5 of 7



Page 6 of 7



)
|

& ! %,

1 ¥

= Pa '
L1 ! iy
! I lIf4:
W ol Bl %
L b
1 A 1
|

| LI KNS S T

)

|

Page 7 of 7



Corporation of the

M umczpalzty
Magnez‘awan

Tel: (705} 387-3947
Fax: (705) 387-4875
www.magnelavan.com

PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - ?)B‘b DECEMBER 07, 2022

Moved by: Q

o

Seconded by: % n; ?l

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and approves the
report Outcome of Dinner and a Drive-in Movie Event from Deputy Clerk Recreation and
Communications Laura Brandt as presented and directs Staff to include $7,000 in the 2023
budget for this event and to actively source for funding.

-

Carried Defeated

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote

o

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Member of Council

Yea

Nay

Absent

Bishop, Bill
Hetherington, John

AN T Wl

Hind, lon

Kneller, Brad

; ===

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Knowing our heritage
we will build our future



3\
Rid

GEOCACHING

The World's Largest Treasure Hunt
NOW IN MAGNETAWAN!

A great way to
explore

What is Geocaching?

Geocaching is a form of treasure hunting, but it's less about the treasure and more about the
sight seeing experience. The Geocaching app is used to locate nearby Geocaches. Once you
have selected a nearby geocache the App will then give you directions on how to get in the
general area of the Geocache. Once you get the arrival notification, it's time to embrace your
inner treasure hunter to find the Geocache. Once the Geocache is found, sign your name on the
paper inside, if there's any little treasures leave something to take something! Once you are
finished with the Geocache, make sure to put it back exactly where you found it, so other
geocachers car enjoy the same experience you had!

How do | get the App? What is needed to geocache?

A treasure depending
on if you would like to

- - take an item from the
Scan this QR code Geocache you are

- The Geocaching A Pen visking

search Geocaching in the App Store App 2!

Municipality of
Magnetawan



Geocaching

What is Geocaching?

Geocaching is a treasure hunt that players access threw the geocaching app. People hide waterproof containers in a nice area, players then try
to find the Geocache with the help of the app, once it is found the player then sign their name on the paper in the geocache, then puts the
Geocache back exactly where they found it. The goal of the game is less about finding tressure and more about exploring the area the geocache
is located at. Magnetawan has hidden varroas Geocaches around our most interesting locations and attractions to get tourist more excited

about what are town has to offer.

What is needed to make a geocache?

e A waterproof container
* Alogbook so players can sign their names.
e Needs to have something that states “do not remove” or “I'm a Geocache” or “Official Geocache”

There are also some items you may find in your geocaches that aren’t mandatory which are:

e “Swag”- in bigger containers its more common to find swag. Swag is little treasures the hiders or other players left in the geocache. The
rule is if a player is going to take A swag the must leave something in return weather it's a Travel bug, toy, stickers, ex.

» Travel bugs — travel bugs come in all shapes and sizes, ours look like dog tags. We registered the travels bugs code when hiding the
geocaches and left 6 of them in or geocaches. When players find a geocache with a travel bug in them, they may take it find another
geocache and register its code and leave it there. We then are able to see how far our little bug has traveled threw the geocaching
website by visiting Geocaching.com, logging into our account, selecting our profile photo, and scrolling down to owned trackables. The
goal is to have our bug travel the world. Please note we have copy tags of all our travel bugs codes.

# FTF-First to Finds are put in most geocaches for the first person to find the geocache to take.



» Pencils are used to sign the logbook — its nice to have a writing tool if the geocache is beg enough to have one.

How to register a new Geocache?

Once you have made a geocache find | location to hide it. write down the coordinates (make sure your location is far from any other geocaches),
a hint for players to find it, and what its name is going the be, then visit the geocaching website on a computer and press hide a geocache then
fill out the information needed and wait for approval. Once approved your geocache is ready to find.



Laura Brandt

m

From: SV-SF-CSOS <no-reply-aucune-reponse@hrsde-rhdec.ge.ca>
Sent: April 22, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Canada Summer jobs Application / Agreement
Attachments: Entente_Agreement.pdf; Participant Contact Sheet.pdf

***This is a system generated e-mail. Please do not reply***

2022/04/22

Laura Brandt

The Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan
4304 HIGHWAY 520

MAGNETAWAN ON POA 1PO

Project Number: # 018214973

Constituency: Parry Sound-Muskoka

Subject: Canada Summer Jobs (CSJ) Application/Agreement

We are pleased to inform you that your CSJ application for funding has been approved. Available funds are distributed
among the applicants following a prioritization of the projects based on project review and assessment.

Please note that the amount of approved funding may differ from the amount you requested in your application. You
will find additional details on the approved job(s), duration of work and funding by consulting the signed "Calculation of
Approved Canada Summer Jobs Contribution” document below. If any of the information you provided on your
application has changed, or changes during the period of your Agreement, you must advise us immediately. If you are
unable to hire a youth, or if you intend to withdraw from the CSJ agreement, you must notify us as soon as possible.

The following are details about the documents that will be required as part of your agreement.
Documents for Employer Information and Action:
1. The signed "Calculation of Approved Canada Summer Jobs Contribution" document: this document indicates the
rmaximum amount of contribution funds available for this agreement. Only costs incurred during the job period
specified in the agreement may be eligible for reimbursement. You are responsible for any costs you incur

outside the agreement's start and end dates.

Calculation of Approved Canada Summer Jobs Contribution

2. You must complete the Employer and Employee Declaration online within seven days of the beginning of the
CSJ-funded employment. This form enables Service Canada to validate your compliance with the Articles of




Agreement. If you cannot submit this form online, please contact us to receive mailing instructions. Advance or
payment may be delayed if you do not provide the Employer and Employee Declaration(s) on time.

3 The Grants and Contributions Direct Deposit Reguest form is used to request that payments be made via direct
deposit. If you wish to have your payments made via direct deposit, you can send the completed form to Service
Canada as soon as possible. This form should never be submitted to us by email or fax as it contains your
financial information.

4. As part of the close-out of your agreement, you will be required to complete a mandatory guestionnaire to
support performance reporting as well as to improve program administration. When you complete the
questionnaire, you will receive a confirmation number that you will need to provide when submitting your
final payment claim.

5. You will also be required to provide a questionnaire to all CSJ)-funded employees. Please note that CSJ-funded
employees are to complete the questionnaire two weeks prior to the end date of their work placement. Please
forward the following link to the guestionnaire to each employee funded by your C51 2022 agreement.

6. Once the project has ended, you must complete the Payment Claim and Activity Report. This document is used
to request payments and report on CS! activities. You are required to complete this form online no later than 30
days after the departure of the last CSJ-funded employee. If you are unable to complete the online form, please
contact us for instructions for an alternate format.

If your report is not received within 30 days after the last csi-funded employee completes their employment,
we may not reimburse you. We may also consider any advances we have issued as overpayments.

Documents for Youth Information:
You must provide all CSJ)-funded employees with copies of the following documents:

1. The Are You In Danger? brochure provides an important message concerning health and safety. Please also
discuss it with them as part of their initial orientation. This discussion will be in addition to your workplace-
specific health and safety orientation and training.

2. The Career Tool Factsheet is an easy-to-use, web-based search tool that provides detailed information about
the benefits of working in various occupations and helps determine the education and training needed to get a
guality job.

3. The attached Participant Contact Sheet provides youth in CS)-funded positions with contact information for
Service Canada to address questions and concerns.

If you indicated in your application that you intend to employ a youth who self-identifies as being part of groups which
are underrepresented or have additional barriers to the labour market, you are expected to make all reasonable efforts
to do so.

You will be expected to adhere to the Articles of Agreement. You will be expected to employ your CSJ-funded
employee(s) in the job(s) described in the agreement, paying them, at a minimum, the amount you specified in your
application and for at least the number of hours and weeks indicated in the agreement. Failure to meet the conditions
of the agreement may lead to its termination. Please review carefully the Articles of Agreement included with your
Application/Agreement, as they are legally binding.

As part of the federal government's commitment to transparency in the use of public funds, information about funded
projects will be posted on the CSJ web page. To better connect youth with prospective employers, the information
posted will include your organization's name and email address. As well, all positions funded through CSJ 2022 will be
advertised at www.jobbank.gc.ca/youth. If there are errors in your Job Bank posting, please contact us.

Additionally, in order to make it easier to manage your contribution agreement or to submit any potential funding
requests, we strongly recommend the use of Grants and Contributions Online Services (GCOS). Since it may take several



business days to finalize a GCOS account, we encourage you to initiate or continue with the creation of your GCOS
account as soon as possible.

GCOS is an online system that provides a secure environment to submit your CSJ documents such as:
s Application for funding
¢ Employer and Employee Declaration form
» Payment Claim and Activity Report

» Direct Deposit form

If you have not yet registered for a GCOS account, please go to Canada.ca/ESDCGrantsContributions to start the process
today.

Please include your project number in all future correspondence.

If you have any questions, contact us at {416} 809-5844.

Sincerely,

Luo, Kenny

Service Canada

STN DON MILLS, P.O. BOX 538
NORTH YORK ON M3C ON9
kenny.luo@servicecanada.gc.ca

Enclosures



I * n Employment ang
Sociat Development Canada

Amount

Empilol el
Développement social Canada

Canada

Calculation of Approved Canada Summer Jobs Contribution

NOTE: Each approved job can only be filled by one youth.

Project Number

101 8214973

Business Number

875093 189RP0O00O2

Common Name

Municipality of Magnetawan

Communication

Legai Name The Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan
Hra. H;‘:'y
No. of r | Total ESDC hou roved
Job title ’]‘gb:' Start Dato | wooks ..P.:k hours | Pald = " MERCs® Sreisad “"Esnc
perjob| oer to | contribution contribution
[ob particip
ant
attendant, tourist
information office 1 |2022/06/20( 8 35 280 {516.00( %7.50 [¢] $0.00 5210000
recreation leader 1 |2022/06/20| &8 35 | 280 |$18040| S$7.50 0 $0.00 [52,100.00
Total 2 N/A N/A | N/A | 560 [ N/A N/A NIA N/A [ 4,200.00
* MERCs = Mandatory Employment Related Costs
Start date and end date of Agreement: 2022/04/25 - 2022/09/03
32. Approved ESDC |33. Signature on behalf of ESDC 34, Position Title 35. Date
contribution
$ 4,200.00 Supnet, rene Service Manager 19-APR-22
36. Amendment 37. Signature on behalf of the organization* 38. Position Title 39. Date
number; {may be required)
o Laura Brandt Deputy Clerk Recreation and | 22-DEC-21

"I certify that | am authorized to sign on behalf of the Organization

ESDC EMP5396C (2022-01} E

Page 9 of

9




Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism
and Culture Industries

Assistant Deputy Minister
Heritage, Tourism and Culture Division

401 Bay Street, Suite 1800
Toranto ON M7A 0A7

Tel.: 416 314-7265
Fax. 416 212-1802

April 29, 2022

Laura Brandt

Ministére des Industries du Patrimoine, du Sport,
du Tourisme et de [a Culture

Sous-ministre adjoint
Dvision du patrimoine, du tourisme et de la culture

401 rue Bay, bureau 1800
Taeronto ON M7A QA7
Tél. 416 314-7265

Télée : 416 212-1802

Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communication
The Municipality of Magnetawan

4304 Hwy 520

Magnetawan, ON POA1PO
Ibrandt@magnetawan.com

Dear Ms. Laura Brandt:

Re: Case Number: 2022-01-1-1662580604
Summer Experience Program 2022

| am pleased to inform you that your organization has been approved for a Summer Experience
Program grant to hire one Heritage Museum Information Attendant for the summer of 2022,

You will be receiving a grant in the amount of $3,689 in one instaiment.

Ontario @

By signing and submitting the Ministry's application form, you agreed to the general terms and
conditions of this grant. As an employer, you are required to adhere to the Employment
Standards Act, 2000, including paying no less than the minimum wage. For requirements
around hiring your summer student(s) and reporting on the grant, please refer to the Summer
Experience Program Guidelines.

If you have questions about your funding, please contact Joel Gauthier at (705) 690-2833 or by
e-mail at Joel.C.Gauthier@ontario.ca.

Congratulations and best wishes for success.

With kind regards,

Katherine Kelly Gatten

Assistant Deputy Minister

Heritage, Tourism and Culture Division



I* Canadian  Patrimoine
Heritage  canadien

September 7, 2022
Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk
THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
Post Office Box 70
Magnetawan, Ontano
POA 1PO

Title: Recovery Fund for Heritage Organizations
Dear Laura Brandt:

On behalf of the Minister of Canadian Heritage, it is my pleasure to inform you that your
application for funding has been approved.

A grant in the amount of $4,000 will be awarded to help your organization carry out its
activities, under the Museums Assistance Program, Recovery Fund for Heritage Organizations
Component. This funding will be allocated over one government fiscal year of 2022-2023 and
will be subject to certain terms and conditions, the appropriation of funds by Parliament, and the
budget levels of the Program.

One of our program representatives may be in contact with you in the near future to
review the terms and conditions and answer any questions you may have related to this funding.

In closing, I would like to take this opportunity to wish you and the members of your
organization the greatest success in your endeavours.

Sincerely,

Dot

Jillian Lum
A/Regional Director General
Ontario Region

Canada ®



The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’'S FALLS

172 Ontario Street ¢ PO Box 160 @ Burk’'s Falls ON P0OA 1C0
P 705-382-3138 & F 705-382-2273 & www .burksfalls.net

Community Better Challenge by ParticpACTION

Council meeting for May 24, 2022

RECOMMENDATIONS
To team up with the Almaguin Region to participate in the “Community Better Challenge” hosted by
ParticipACTION in hopes to become “Canada’s Most Active Community”.

BACKGROUND/ITEMS TO DISCUSS/ACTIVITY

The Community Better Challenge is a national physical activity initiative that encourages Canadians
to get active in search of Canada’s Most Active Community. The challenge is open to anyone, and
the minutes are tracked by an Application (App). From June 1% — 30" all active minutes tracked will
count towards our regions’ total score. After June 30', 50 finalist communities will submit a report
explaining why they deserve to be Canada’s Most Active Community. The top community will earn
$100,000 and the title of Canada’s Most Active Community. There are also prizes for the most
active community in each province and territory.

ANALYSIS

What does this look like for us? The Almaguin Region will join together, and every minute tracked
goes toward our score. To date, the interested municipalities include Ryerson, Armour, Burk’s Falls
and Perry. Once we have confirmed allowable numbers with ParticipACTION we can invite more
communities. Kearney and McMurrich/Monteith have already registered.

All group activities {in person and virtual), exercise classes, recreation practices, events, lunch
time walks, any active minutes should be logged. Please note that coaches can log minutes for a
team to help ensure minutes are being logged accordingly. A remember to not discredit the small
things. Every minute counts.

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT

| will take the lead and be the first point of contact should a community need help. This work will
be completed during my regular scheduled hours although, we will also need to create a
committee for this incentive. The minute logging is done through the ParticipACTION app as well as
an online portal for coaches, teachers, event coordinator or any large group that would log their
minutes as a group. Please note the app is only for people 17+ Since there is a financial reward, a
parent or guardian can log on behalf of a youth.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Ryerson Township was awarded a small grant to help cover the costs of advertisement. This will be
used through all participating communities to help promote and encourage the competition. If we
do get awarded Canada’s Most Active Community, or even the Most Active Community for our




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK'S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 & Burk’s Falls ON POA 1C0O
P 705-382-3138 ¢ F 705-382-2273 & www.burksfalls.net

Province the winnings will be split accordingly. We recommend putting our shares toward our
arena kitchen. Below | have attached a link to the Municipal Engagement Guide. This will provide all
the information needed to be successful.

OPTIONS / END WITH RECOMMENDED OUTCOME
1. Do not participate
2. Participate as our individual Village
3. Participate as Almaguin Region with any interested municipalities

| have attached the Municipal Engagement Guide which includes all the information, tips, and tricks to be
successful,

https://participaction.cdn.prismic.io/participaction/98bbc88c-582e-4136-957¢-902440¢31b94 PA-
CommunityChallenge2022-Municipal-Guide-EN.pdf

Meghan O’Rourke,
Recreation and Community development

Meghan O’'Rourke
253 Recreation and Community Development Coordinator
BURK”?E‘ALLS €)705-382-3138 ¢, www.burksfails.net

172 Ontario St. Box 160
Burk'snFZIIl: ON gg A1CO @ thevillageofburksfalis €) The Village of Burk’s Falls




ParticipACTION
Community Better Challenge
Municipal Engagement Kit

Communn &
Better E S

B\ CHALLENGE




What is the ParticipACTION Community Better Challenge?

The ParticipACTION Community Better Challenge is a month-long physical activity
challenge that brings communities together with physical activity and sport participation.

The challenge is open to all communities and individuals, ultimately recognizing Canada’s
Most Active Community and awarding the local municipality with $100,000. Prizes will also
be awarded for the Most Active Community in each province and territory.

Who can participate?

Municipalities, community organizations, schools, sports

The ParticipACTION app is

clubs and workplaces can register and track the physical Canada’s free and bilingual
activity minutes of an event or program from June 1 to 30, physical activity app,
2022. designed by experts and

. . . . rooted in behaviour change
Individual residents can track their own personal activity g [ e G
minutes on the free ParticipACTION app. They can also get the 150 weekly minutes
register on the website and track for their family members. of heart-pumping physical

activity needed to be

All minutes tracked by organizations and residents go rep

towards your municipality’s overall score. The more
organizations and residents tracking, the better your chances of winning!

Why should my municipality get invoived?

The challenge strengthens communities through physical activity and sport. Participating in
it has many benefits to communities, including more awareness of programs and facilities,
as well as boosted program registration. It can also increase collaboration between
organizations and attract media attention and corporate partners. Of course, there is also
the chance to win $100,000, alongside provincial / territorial prizes!

How does participating in the challenge increase physical activity levels?

Municipalities engaged in the challenge have shown

. ) - = - Calgary weekly average move
increases in physical activity participation through

minutes:
individual and organizational changes. Individuals have
increased physical activity levels and content L83 = In Aprit 2021 (747 users)
consumption on the ParticipACTION app in June!
Organizations have noted increases in program : = In June 2021 (1580}

registrations after participating. Both organizations and
individuals can stay active throughout the year with bi-
monthly in-app challenges.

In October 2021 (1348)

= Sustained increase

i+l

Canadd  Sapito



5

T T

Community

v

Promoting the Community Better Challenge
How can municipalities get involved?

By publicly supporting and participating in the
Community Better Challenge, you are inspiring Lo i
your community to be more physically active, g 5"‘“ I» :

create inclusive programming and be more Bringing e et e L S AN
socially connected. You can participate by: - the ;

e Hosting public physical activity events
and activities.

* Encouraging residents to download the
app and track their own minutes.

+ Encouraging community organizations to register programs and track group
activities on the challenge website.

s Promoting the challenge through local newspaper and radio stations.

e Using sample messages from our downloadable communications kit to promote the
challenge on your social media channels, websites, newsletters, etc.

8 tips and tricks to win $100,000

An ad in the locaol Vulcn Paper

1. Lead from the top

Mayors, city councillors and other public figures can be tremendously
influential and motivational. When they show their support through
social media and newsletters, residents and organizations listen. For
inspiration, take a look at this video created by the North Grenville
Council, Canada’'s Most Active Community in 2021,

2. Have residents download the free ParticipACTION app before the challenge starts

The more individuals in your community who track their minutes, the [EEVYANSSRIIHN
better your chances of winning. ParticipACTION is offering a shorter British Columbia’s
challenge in April that can be used to get your residents set up on population was
the app. Get a head start on the competition and build a strong base tracking activity on
of app users before June 1! the ParticipACTION

app during the 2021
challenge.

Canadd | Sapito



Community

v

3. Encourage as many local organizations as possible to register and host events

ParticipACTION provides micro-grants between $500 and $1,500 to support organizations
that are putting on activities from june 1-30. The annual grant is offered in January and
February. Even after the grant application period closes, organizations can still create, host
and track events. ParticipACTION supports organizations every step of the way with
physical promotional materials, sample digital communications, webinars and outreach
support.

4. Coordinate efforts across organizations

The challenge gives an opportunity to connect municipal
staff with other local organizations, like schools and
sports clubs, who also want to participate. You can -
connect with these groups to cross-promote activities and —
create a calendar of events for residents to participate in.
Always consider how to make your activities as inclusive
and reflective of your community’s diversity as possible.
The more equitable the programs and events, the more
your entire community can benefit!

ALL FOI FREE

2021 finalists Lo Ronge posted a weekly

o . . colendar of community led events.
5. Track everyday activity and special Community Better 4 o

Challenge events

All group physical activity can be tracked by local organizations, not just the events funded
by the Community Better Challenge. Here are some everyday events that can get your
community over the one-million-minute mark:

« Schools tracking physical education classes
e Health & fitness centres tracking group fitness classes
» Local walking trail usage

ParticipACTION staff have lots of experience to support these groups, making the tracking
process fast and efficient so staff can focus less on administration and more on keeping
people active.

46 communities tracked one million minutes in 2019

79 communities tracked one million minutes in 2021

50% of those communities have a population under 20,000

Canadd  Sapido



6. Share your progress on social media

ParticipACTION has made it very easy to share your progress through the leaderboard
features on the ParticipACTION app and website. The leaderboard showcases your

community’s provincial/territorial and national ranking. Municipal leaders can share both
their personal progress and community progress, which is updated daily throughout the

challenge.

A im——

Hay River NT created
o poster to share

West Vancouver BC website
leaderboard screenshot

7. Gather the evidence for your finalist submission

At the end of the challenge, ParticipACTION selects 50 finalists to be considered Canada’s
Most Active Community. Finalists are selected from each province and territory. All 50

o el

E &
Ewrything £ots bersee witea yon g1t active.  Safeter

The Town of Grand Falls-Windsor
onnounces the last doy of the
challenge.

=
1

Community
\/

finalists have the opportunity to share why they deserve to be named Canada’s Most Active
Community in a finalist submission. Finalists have provided evidence such as:

Videos and photos from local events

Testimonials from participants
Social media post summaries showing broad community engagement

Monthly calendar of events
There is only one week to put together your finalist submission package. Consider

gathering evidence before the challenge ends.

Canada Sapido



8. Celebrate your accomplishment

There are over 2,000 competing communities who are eligible to
win one of the 13 available prizes. While every municipality
cannot win the financial prize, everyone wins by getting their
community engaged and physically active. ParticipACTION will
provide you with an impact report upon request indicating your:

Total minutes tracked

Total number of participants at local events

Total number of events held

List of community organizations that participated

We encourage you to use this information to thank everyone for
participating and to set a benchmark for next year's goal!

Additional resources

I-a'-l RAY . Rucrastion & Paris Amacistson of the Vaken
] . )

Are you 3401 0f e Commurnty et Cradenga” f ot Qo aovevoad
the PrrucpACTION pa

AE 10 Ot o 0N DY

Recreatibn & ﬁa};’rs. ==
Association of the Yukon
Promoting the Challenge

The following documents will be available at www.participaction.com/challenge:

For even more information, join our exclusive Community Better Challenge webinar

Community Better Challenge FAQs
Community Better Challenge finalist details
Community Better Challenge communications kit

for municipalities on April 13 at 1PM EST.

The ParticipACTION Community Better Challenge is supported by the Government of Canada and

Saputo.

For more information contact ParticipACTION's Stakeholder Relations Manager, Ken Zolotar

(kzolotar@participaction.com).

Canadd  Sapido

Comm

\em/



_ 9
wg PARTICIPACTION

‘ Community;

Better

CHALLENGE

VIRTUAL 3-KM
FAMILY FUN RUN

June 15, 2021

i
et

Tt
532 Ty :

&

LT

v

Y

better when gou get




PARTICIPACTION

COMMUNITY BETTER
CHALLENGE

3 Get o i}"
Community Crowned

Who will be Better Canada’s most _
Canada’s Most eaLLErCE active community.
Active Community?
’ June 1st - 16th
i K
o g f‘a.. =)

e 'h:-in =y

*PERRY *ARMOUR *MAGNETAWAN *BURK'S FALLS *RYERSON *KEARNEY
*MCMURRICH/MONTEITH

ABOUT THE
PROGRAM

The Community Better Challenge is a national activity initiative that encourages Canadians to
get active in search of Canada's Most Active Community. The challenge is open to anyone, and
the minutes are tracked by an application (App) (ParticipACTION). For the month of June all
active minutes tracked, will count towards Almaguin Highlands total score. The top community
will earn a $100,000 prize and the title of Canada's Mosf Active Commumty'

HOW TO GET
INVOLVED

Simply download the App and begin tracking all active minutes from June Ist - June 30th. You

can track active minutes for yourself, your child, your class, your group etc.
MEMBER EVERY MINUTE COUNTS!

by,
’/’ Google Play

, T
. App Store

e
Download the




“-r‘"-u

CHALLENGE

/
ACTIVE MINUTES

1.DOWNLOAD THE
participACTION APP

2. CREATE AN ACCOUNT _

Downloacd on

BECOME CANADA'S MOST © App Stors
B
ACTIVE COMMUNITY!

Your team is based off your postal code. Your active ’1 .
minutes will automatically log in your region! (_@q (W[C( _J(f i




K" ff’fr
/ II“ .-/-‘ il--'- --FF--.‘-F?
B A
:

—— “\“6 {f-‘

_
—

—

\ b
/‘ g*:e \Ns\. e PG

CANADA DAY FLOATS

We are planning a Canada Day Parade!
SHOW YOUR COMMUNITY SPIRIT!
ADVERTISE YOUR BUSINESS!

To register or for more information contact us at

(705) 387-3947 or at recreation@magnetawan.com




CALL FOR CANADA DAY
VOLUNTEERS

We are planning a Canada Day Event!
SHOW YOUR COMMUNITY SPIRIT!
GET INVOLVED!

For more information contact us at

(705) 387-3947 or at recreation@magnetawan.com




JULY 1°" CANADA DAY

AS YOU CELEBRATE CANADA DAY WE ASK THAT YOU
TAKE A MOMENT OF SILENCE TO RESPECT THE PAINFUL
LOSSES SUFFERED BY OUR FIRST NATIONS'
COMMUNITIES.

COMING TO TERMS WITH OUR RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL
HISTORY IS THE WORK OF EVERY CANADIAN.

THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN ENCOURAGES
ALL OUR RESIDENTS TO REFLECT ON THIS PAST.

JULY 15T AND EVERYDAY.




NOTICE OF ROAD CLOSURE
FRIDAY JULY 1, 2022
FROM 10:30 AM TO 11:00 AM

THE ROAD WILL BE CLOSED FOR OUR CANADA DAY PARADE FROM
THE MAGNETAWAN CENTRAL SCHOOL TO THE COMMUNITY CENTRE

FOR MORE DETAILS GIVE US A CALL AT (705) 387-3947
OR EMAIL recreation@magnetawan.com




CELEBRATE CANADA DAY IN THE MAG!
FRIDAY JULY 1°7
CANADA DAY EVENT LINE UP

10 5 30AM “PARADE FROM MAGNETAWAN CENTRAL SCHOOL TO COMMUNITY CENTRE

LOOK FOR THE LEMONADE STAND IN FRONT OF THE TRINITY CHURCH DON’T’ FORGET YOUR FOOD
DONATION TO OUR COMMUNITY PANTRY!

10AM TO 1PM-mAGNETAWAN FARMERS MARKET, ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY

HATCHERY PROGRAM TRAILER, CHAINSAW CARVING DISPLAY, MAGNETAWAN LIBRARY
CHILDREN'S CRAFTS

T — —_—— e — e ——————

AT THE VILLAGE GREEN

ey 5 S _ o
= Ot S = =t S - et )

11:30AM TO 3PM-rerTiLE CAMP SHOW AND INTERACTIVE DISPLAY,

NORTHERN LIGHTS STEEL DRUM BAND, KEN THE BALLOON DUDE, TICKLED TEALS FACE
PAINTING, RHYTHMICITY DRUM CIRCLE

For more information contact us at (705) 387-3947 or at %
of

recreation@magnetawan.com




FIREWORKS

Magnetawan’s Annual Canada Day
Fireworks Display
FRIDAY JULY 1ST
AT DUSK
AT THE LOCKS

THERE ARE MULTIPLE SITES TO VIEW THE FIREWORKS including:

the Liquor Store Parking Lot, the Sparks Street Bridge, Centennial Park and the Water!

HAPPY BIRTHDAY CANADA!




TO DO CANADA DAY

Fill out MTO encroachment permit

Applied waiting for approval will be $250

Fill out road closure form

Contact insurance company for insurance
certificate for day and parade

Reach out to Dave Antle confirm piper and
town crier

Piper is confirmed

Ensure Mayor has short speech

Order decorations and tattoos

Will purchase at Dollar Store

Order cake

Foodland $99.99 reached out to other
businesses for quotes need four at least

Purchase plates, forks, knives, cake lifter,
food safe disposable gloves, water

Will purchase at dollar store with decorations
water Costco?

Confirm community groups closer to date
give my cell phone number

Reached out again confirm later on church is
doing lemonade, library doing story time and
crafts, arg barn open etc.

Reach out to performers closer to date give
my cell phone number

Order Fire works

Currently corresponding with KC

Make poster for fireworks and Canada Day

Currently waiting for approval

Post road closure for parade

T-shirts for volunteers

Emailed Jamie order at least 10

Ensure all payments are in for cheques to
give to vendors day of

Confirm with Roads and Parks Duties

Roads closing South End Parks closing North
End Need both four corners closed may need
road barricades etc to block road need
volunteers at four corners by friendship
centre

Make Treat Coupons

Email vendor waiting on pricing

Volunteers Need 12
Need 4 more

Need 1 Parade Marshall
Need 4 to block roads North -Parks
South — Roads 4corners friendship need
4 corners grill need
Need 1 Opening Ceremonies — Brad
Need 2 Cake and decorating — Nicole and
Kerstin
Need 1 — Farmers Market — Patti
Need 2 Centennial Park -Julie and Rec Leader
Need 1 Village Square — Student from
Heritage




Canada Day 2022

Laurs Brandt Ceputy Oerk Recreation and Communication
Office: (T05) I8T-3947 Perzonat Cell: (please do not distribute] |

Emadl: Ibrandtd magnetswan.oom

* Before the event please check emad for updstes or changes
* Plaase maet at the Communtty Centre on Fridey July 1 by 8:45 am

Budget $10,000 approx
Grant Funding?
Firewarks 55,000

LOCATION

EVENT

VOLUNTEER

NOTES

Parade/Parade Marshal
rom Magnetawan Central Public School to NEED 1 CONFIRMED Dan ] h (hoh
munity Centre RAAFLAUE reflective vest

Encroschment permit applied For will cost
$250 H appraved

role: srgamze parade order/ handout parade
[supphies i snyloverview parade raute/ specifically
Exiting from sommunity centre grounds onto Biddy
|itreet 1o avoid congestio/ signal parade start

ch ® have all f fdratt

letter to fire dept, OPP, WPSHC, PWS that there I3
|n roadeiomure vie rodd dowme Borm feortact

L Tew L o
parsde/put out catl for Noats

® "FIRE CAN NOT BJI.,-OG( ROAD

NEED 4 HAVE 1 FOR SOUTH AND 1

| FOR NORTH NEED 2 AT EACH INTERSECTIONS

[tire: 10 am to 12 pm

P Baads and Fire Department

Rosds can do Road dosure wt South end of
b need North end cosed and four
T

Jou and Scott

AL start of parade 10 the Community Centre

Town Cryer/ Piper /O'Canada Performer

S /Parks: Community Centre arrangement des
lopening ceremony, blocking of community centre
{zate, community centre cones, parking lot
supervision, parking lot barratades/provide fire
|department with barricades for road encroathment
o parade.

FIRE: Ca¥ect road barricades from roads batore
Canadas Dsy/organizestatl/ volunteers ob parade
nckmdule and blockage of rosd during parede

N EED 1 CONFIRMED BRAD

visl . Scrol, cellph

[Town Cryer and Piper Is baing suppiled by
tha Magnemwan Lions Oub

CANADA DAY SINGER Bill Woodruff snd
church choir

rale: ensure that the Reeve. the Counciliors and
D'Canada performer are ready ta begin the opening
[eememony/eall 1o order ask members of the
jeommunity ta join in a1 the opening cetemony,
[introduce the reeve and counci members, dismissal |
laf the ceremony. declare the events open
[t do: reach Gut 16 Dive ANTIE 16 ComMmuUmcEte |
wiart times wte for parsde touch base if need
Fﬂllmwr- Mayor hai short speech

time; 11 am o 12 pm

Commanity Centre Inside

Cake/opening ceremorry

N EED 2 CONFIRMED KERSTIN

AND NICOLE

nadded: plates,
Tatci, knives, cake, cake lifter, food safe disposable
loves, pins, water, celiphone

do: order more decorations, order cike, eriure
all equipment/materists
: decorste community centre, st up cakes,
lorep fer cutting, assist mayer in handing out cake
[haisd out water, hand out pins

FComlva Centre Outside/Pavilion

NEED 1EDNPIRMEBI’AI"I1 HAS

AGREED TORUN

liquipmest/materials: measuring tape, tape,
wendors diagram map, cell phone

|t do: contact vendors and o:ankt see role
robe: Or ganize vendors, retain vendors for event,
d#id with sues with vendor set-up day of, collect

\|payment for event, ensure diagram of vendor event
[is completed

[ime 1o sm @ 1pm 1

Bucket Rides | emailad lakefand

|

N EED 2 confirmed Julie and

Recreation Leader

J Felective vest,

acepsinting: REBOOKED TO A DIFFERENT
ACEPAINTER

lioon Art - emalled Inrs $450 4hry 5550
|eoafismied booked deposit pald may need
scameass to cut line ot 2:30 alko bringing
ndor booth

|Raptiie Camp amailed 2 shows 2 hours of
ion 5650 plus GST

fcience North -emailed checking schedule

[iistron Candy - Hemmings confirmed

Puibial entertainment
dteel Drum emailed tertative chach back in
Flary to e if they will perform

=3 c-n: ensure pad staff ang students check

fearbag ) y O thit days
cormmu hity Eraups
CUT BALLON LINE AT 2:30

Roe: direct vendors and entertainers lo designated
areas/check bathrooms)

|time: Sam to Spm

Pienidary Community Groups :
Harticuttursl Society emalied
nay Society smalied will have Barm Open
ihurches, emalled will do Lemonaid Stand
ng Club, emailed
eniors Club, emalied
ales NO
Librafy emaied will be doing crafts and story
Eime

=in € y confirmed
et erans/Milltary emalled
Lagion - emailed waiting on ONT command
3 Service Battallion : LM
purist Nathan -NQ
rtinche « Confinmed
sanctuary -NO
les Band - Emalled -NOQ
(lgteiaquin Regimant 12 Wing obhservation
post and vehicie in parade emalted
CFB NB . Emalled band snd perade phontd
back UM does not have marching band

i Nage Smnfdzmwe Liquor Store

partment setting up truck
wili be on hand for the kids to see the
uch and may have hose opperational ta
spray

NEED 1 eanfirmed Student from

Heritage Museum Centre

[#gaipimant/metarisl: cellphone

Bouncy Castie - confirmed with mmmputt
have ordered specisl plug for elecrical
ensure it is returned st the end of day

Fireworks.

Ewammﬁm

equipment/material: celiphone, fireworks

o do: ander Mirewarks. confirm set up
role: light of fire works
i dusl

do: make pesters, distribute on all sockl media
plattorms, digitsl sign etc /put out call for vendors
market and fioats/sep poster for

ipost road will be dosed for parade




NEW PUBLIC ART
DESTINATION MURAL

#KISS THE MOOSE
AT THE HERITAGE MUSEUM CENTRE AND LOG CABIN

The Beautification of the Municipality of Magnetawan Project aims to establish a
Public Art Collection, which will enhance Magnetawan's visual appeal and
vibrancy of our public spaces as well as honour, preserve and encourage
Magnetawan’s cultural heritage and artistic diversity while providing an
opportunity to recognize local and regional artists.

A BIG THANK YOU TO KRISTYN WATTERWORTH AND HER ASSISTANT
CANDICE FOR ADDING TO OUR PUBLIC ART COLLECTION!

For more information contact the Municipal Office at {(705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com

ty of
Magnetawan



KISS THE MOOSE MURAL NAMING CONTEST

LET’S CELEBRATE OUR NEW MURAL AND PLAY A LITTLE GAME
OUR NEW MOOSE HAS NO NAME
A MOOSE WITHOUT A NAME JUST CANNOT DO
THAT’S WHY WE HAVE CREATED THIS CONTEST FOR YOU!

THINK OF A NAME THAT STARTS WITH *M* AND EMAIL
IT TO recreation@magnetawan.com

e Deadline to submit your NAME is November 1, 2022

¢ Names will be compiled into a survey monkey so that everyone can have some fun
voting for their favorite name

e Make sure to check back on our Municipal Website and Facebook after November 1st
for the survey link to CAST your VOTE!

® The name with the most votes WINS

EVERYONE WHO SUBMITS THE WINNING NAME WILL BE ENTERED INTO A DRAW FOR A CHANCE TO WIN
A $50 GIFT CERTIFICATE TO A BUSINESS OF THEIR CHOICE LOCATED WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY

For more information contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com




KISS THE MOOSE MURAL NAMING CONTEST

IT’S TIME TO CAST YOUR VOTE!
THEN THIS NEW NAME WE CAN PROMOTE!
USING THE SURVEY LINK VOTE FOR YOUR FAVOURITE NAME
DEADLINE TO VOTE IS NOVEMBER 17, 2022

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/NDXV222

EVERYONE WHO SUBMITS THE WINNING NAME WILL BE ENTERED INTO A DRAW FOR A CHANCE TO WIN
A $50 GIFT CERTIFICATE TO A BUSINESS OF THEIR CHOICE LOCATED WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY

For more information contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com




L REPORT TO COUNCIL
Municipality of
Magpetawan
To: Mayor and Council
From: Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk — Recreation & Communication
Date of Meeting: June 15, 2022
Report Title: Outcome Public Art Call for Submissions Destination Mural

Recommendation: That Council receives and approves this report as presented and directs Staff to award
the public art call for submissions destination mural to Kristyn Watterworth in the amount of $5,000 plus
HST.

Background: In 2021, Staff applied to the Rural Economic Development Program (RED) Intake for their
Beautification of Magnetawan Project and was successful in its application. The application includes monies
for public art projects to be allocated in 2021 to a maximum grant of 30% of the cost or $3,000. In 2021 a
Public Call for Art Submissions was circulated to local art clubs as well as on the municipal website and
social media platforms. Council awarded the project to Nomi Drory. Nomi painted a mural on the cement
barrier wall behind the Magnetawan Heritage Museum Centre. The mural was well received by residents
and garnished media attention.

Due to the success of this art installation, Staff also applied to the Rural Rural Economic Development
Program (RED) Intake #2 and was successful in its application. The application includes monies for public
art projects to be allocated in 2022, 2023 and 2024 to a maximum of 30% of the cost or $3,000 per year.
$6,000 was allocated in the 2022 Budget for the installation of a Mural at the Heritage Museum Centre and
a Public Call for Submissions for a Destination Mural was circulated to local art clubs, municipal website,
and social media platforms.

The beautification of Magnetawan public art projects will revive our public spaces and will be a positive
cost-effective way to create lasting enhancement, which will lead to the attraction, retention and/or
expansion of businesses as more international and domestic visitors are attracted to our Municipality.

Additionally, through the establishment of a Public Art Collection, the Municipality intends to enhance
Magnetawan’s visual appeal and vibrancy of our public spaces as well as honor, preserve and encourage
Magnetawan’s cultural heritage and artistic diversity while providing an opportunity to recognize local and
regional artists.

Mural tourism uses street art or mural art to enhance the look and cultural vibrancy of an area. It provides
residents and tourists with a unique opportunity to take part in tourism that is cool, colorful, and beneficial
to a destination’s social and economic status.

The purpose of the destination piece is to attract residents and tourist that seek these *Destination Murals*

out and encourage pictures to be posted with a #hastag signature line like #magnetawan,
#magnetawaniswhereitsat which will help boost our social media presence and community profile.

Page 1 of 2



Evaluation:

Staff evaluated the submissions with the following criteria:

Artist Portfolio 25 points
e Quality of the Bidder’s past works of art and suitability to this project
Proposed Plan for Works of Art 50 points

e Demonstration that the needs of the Municipality of Magnetawan are
understood and will be met.
Compatibility with goals and scope of public art policy.
Artistic merit and quality of the proposed works of art.
Suitability to public display under the specified conditions.
Ethical and legal suitability, including any risk to public health and safety.
Meets the timeline.
Project Cost 25 points
¢ Project Cost is within the identified budget
s Detailed description of the cost of the work(s)
* Financial implications of installation, maintenance, storage, etc.
Maximum Points Available 100 points

Staff are pleased to inform Council that three applications were received for the most recent call for
submissions.

Artist Score
Kristyn Watterworth 1
Nomi Drory and Dan Oz Drory-Lehrer 2
Chris Perez 3

Financial Implications: $6,000 was allocated in the 2022 Budget for this project. As well 30% of the cost is
eligible for grant funding up to a maximum of $3,000.

COST WITHOUT HST $5,000
ELIGIBLE GRANT FUNDING $1,500
COST TO MUNICIPALITY $3,500
ESTIMATED SAVINGS $1,500

Conclusion: Kristyn Watterworth’s vibrant work can be found across Ontario at various festivals,
exhibitions, and artist residencies. Kristyn has been painting since the age of 12 and has obtained a
Bachelor’s in Fine Arts from York University. Her largest collection was developed for the education tech
firm Desire 2 Learn and includes over 100 large scale artworks. Some of her additional work includes a
painted Volkswagen Beetle on the Arlo Hotel roof located in New York City, as well as large scale murals in
Brooklyn, London, and Waterloo. Kristyn’s most recent artist residency for Sandhill Nursery brought her
further north to the Muskoka area. Staff recommends awarding the public art call for submissions
Destination Mural to Kristyn Watterworth. Kristyn’s proposal included the inclusion of the cement barrier
along the side of back wall area, a 5-year guarantee on the artwork, an estimated completion date of the
first week of July and the choice of one of three different designs.

Respectfully Submitted,

Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Corporation of the Tel: (705) 387-3947
Fax: (705) 387-4875

M unzczpalzz‘y e 700 387570
M a g n e Z' a wa n RO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - JUNE 15, 2022
|
Moved by:
_,_,__.—-——-?/—'-: T
Seconded by: e Z P

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and approves as
presented the Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt Outcome Public Call for Art Submissions
Destination Mural and awards the project to Kristyn Watterworth in the amount of $5,000 pius
HST.

e

Carried Defeated Deferred o e e
Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote
Member of Council Yea Nay Absent
Brunton, Tim
Hetherington, John
Kneller, Brad
Smith, Wayne
Mayor: Dunnett, Sam Knowing our heritage
we will build our future




NN, e
REPORT TO COUNCIL
Municipality of
Magnetawan
| To: Mayor and Council
From: Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk — Recreation & Communication
Date of Meeting: June 15, 2022
Report Title: Siding/Painting Exterior at the Ahmic Harbour Community Centre and
Magnetawan Fire Station #2

Recommendation: That Council receives and approves this report as presented and directs Staff to
prepare a call for public art submissions be distributed in 2023 for a mural to be placed on the exterior
of the Ahmic Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station #2 instead of siding and that $8,000 be
allocated in the 2023 budget for the completion of this project.

Background: $8,000 was allocated in the 2022 Municipal Budget for the installation of siding on the
exterior of the Ahmic Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station #2.

Staff applied to the Rural Economic Development Program (RED) Intake #2 and was successful in its
application. The application includes monies for public art projects to be allocated in 2023 of 30% of
cost to a maximum of $3,000.

Staff presented a report to the Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB) at their June 1% meeting
and the Committee passed Resolution 2022-22

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board receives the
report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt Siding/Painting Exterior at the Ahmic
Harbour Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station #2 and recommends to
Council that a call for public art submissions be distributed in 2023 for the mural to
be placed on the exterior of the Ahmic Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire
Station #2 instead of siding.

Carried.

Evaluation:

The beautification of Magnetawan public art projects will revive our public spaces and will be a positive
cost-effective way to create lasting enhancement, which will lead to the attraction, retention and/or
expansion of businesses as more international and domestic visitors are attracted to our Municipality.

In 2021 a public call for art submissions was initiated and a mural was installed on the cement barrier
at the Heritage Museum Centre. Additionally, this year a public call for art submission was also initiated
and is currently open with a deadline of May 19* for the installation of a Destination Mural on the
Heritage Museum Centre. By planning a public art installation in Ahmic Harbour, we are diversifying
our public art collection within our Municipality and enhancing our Ahmic Community Centre and
Magnetawan Fire Station #2.

Further a mural would be preferred to siding not only for being more cost effective but also it is easier
to paint around messaging signs and exterior barriers like propane/gas tanks that are located on and/or
near the exterior of the building. Signs and tanks that are located on or in close proximity to the building
may potentially have to be moved to ensure that siding is installed correctly if it were to be installed.

Page 1 of 2




Additionally, with the rich history of this building and area there are many possibilities for points of
interests to be included in the mural (i.e., fire fighters, fire trucks, etc.). A public art installation of this
size and nature can garner public interest and media coverage which in turn elevates the Municipality’s
public profile.

Financial Implications: $8,000 was allocated in the 2022 Budget for this project. If the $8,000 that was
allocated in the 2022 Budget was carried over into the 2023 Budget for the installation of a mural
instead of siding on the exterior of the building, then $2,400 of this cost would be eligible to be covered
under the grant funding.

BUDGETED AMOUNT 58,000
ELIGIBLE GRANT FUNDING $2,400
COST TO MUNICIPALITY $5,600
ESTIMATED SAVINGS $2,400

Conclusion: Staff recommends to the Committee that a call for public art submissions be distributed in
2023 for the mural to be placed on the exterior of the Ahmic Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire
Station #2 instead of siding and that $8,000 be allocated in the 2023 budget for the completion of this
project.

Examples of Public Art Installations

Nile Fire Department

T
& Chemanius Valley

Respectfully Submitted,

Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Corporation of the Tei: (705) 387-3947

M unzczpalzz‘y e

M agn e f a wa n PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - JUNE 15, 2022
"/
Moved by: e
Seconded by:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and approves as
presented the Committee Report from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt, Ahmic Harbour Siding;

AND FURTHER directs Staff to distribute a Call for Public Art submissions in 2023 for a mural to

be placed on the exterior of the Ahmic Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station #2
instead of siding.

Carried Defeated Deferred pa /L e

Sam Dunnett, Mayor
Recorded Vote Called by:

_Recorded Vote nens =—da,. ;
| Member of Council :Yea Lﬂ_qg__ ) LA_bsent |
{ Brunton, Tim | 1
Hetherlngton John | ' | At
 Kneller, Brad i Ji I . o
. S

Smith, Wayne
HMavor Dunnett, Sam |

Knowing our heritage
we will build our future



LIONS’ PAVILION UPDATE
The Lions’ Pavilion is
now OPEN!!!

The Lions’ Pavilion Outdoor Rink now has new boards,
plexiglass and netting!

These upgrades and repairs were made possible by
NOHFC grant funding!

P Yo

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT US AT (705) 387-3947
OR AT INFO@MAGNETAWAN.COM




The Munteitalety of THaguetaman fresents
MAGNETAWAN'’S

ANNUAL CHRISTMAS
TREE LIGHTING

Location: Magnetawan Community Centre Front Parking Lot

Tree Lighting to Take Place Friday December 2" at 6:30 pm

Come Join us in Welcoming the Christmas Season
This is an Outdoor Event with Refreshments, Caroling, Santa
and his Elf, Photo Booths, and Christmas Cheer!

Please Bring a Non-Perishable Food Item for a Donation to the
Magnetawan Community Pantry or a New Children’s Toy for a
Donation to the Magnetawan Lion’s Club Christmas Basket

For more information, please contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947
or by email at recrestion@magnetawan.com ;%
w:




REPORT TO COUNCIL !

Magnetawan |
To: Mayor and Council
From: Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt
' Date of Meeting: September 28, 2022
' Report Title: | Year End Report Locks and Heritage Museum Centre

Recommendation: THAT Council receives this report for information only.

Background: This report is to inform Council on how the Magnetawan Locks and Heritage
Museum Centre operated over the course of the 2022 summer season.

Eight students were hired for the 2022 summer season — four for the locks and four for the
museum. Four of the students were return hires and four students were new hires. One student
is off to their second year of university this fall, and all students would like to return next season.

The Municipality of Magnetawan received one grant from the Province of Ontario under the
Summer Experience Program Grant Funding. This program aims to provide funding for
municipalities to create career-related summer employment opportunities for students. Through
this program, the Municipality was able to fund one summer student to operate and maintain
the Heritage Centre Museum. The Municipality also received one grant from the Federal
Government under the Canada Summer Jobs Program. This program aims to provide wage
subsidy funding for municipalities to create summer work experience for young people. Through
this program, the Municipality was able to subsidize wages for two summer students, one as a
Recreation Leader and one to operate and maintain the Heritage Museum. The Municipality also
received grant funding in 2022} in the amount of $5,000 from the Museum Assistance Program
to go towards the purchase of Bikes, Helmets, and Locks as well as other programming at the
Museum.

Students participated in a training day on June 11, 2022, led by myself. Rules, policies, and
training on customer service, opening and closing of the Heritage Museum Centre, operating the
locks, emptying garbage cans, cleaning of the washrooms, and cleaning of the docks, etc., was
included in the training. All students received Staff uniforms (t-shirts and a ‘hoodie’). A water
cooler was purchased for the students for the locks booth this year to use in conjunction with
their refillable water bottles and a water cooler was purchased in 2021 to be kept inside the
Heritage Museum Centre to help eliminate the use of plastic water bottles.

Students also participated in an archery training day on June 5, 2022. A National Archery in the
Schools Program {NASP) instructor facilitated the training and six students, and two volunteers
participated in the training. This training ensured that our Free Archery Programing could
continue to run successfully and safely for the summer season. Each Monday the Recreation
Leader and two students would attend Archery to ensure that consent forms were completed,

Page 1 of 9



helped with set up, tear down and supporting our two volunteers in running programming. This
season there were 109 registrants that participated in the archery programming. Staff will be
including in the 2023 budget request for the purchase of new arrows which are approximately
$462.30 plus HST for a package of 72 arrows that will remain with the Municipality and not be
shared with the two public schools.

This year students from both the Locks and Heritage Museum Centre assisted with the Canada
Day Event (closing of the road, clean up, assisting vendors with set up etc.)

A summer student Staff photo was taken at the end of the season again this year and will be
displayed in the Heritage Museum along with last years picture to help promote a sense of family
and tradition as many former residents have worked for the Municipality in this capacity and they
have fond memories of working at the Locks and Heritage Museum Centre.

Magnetawan Locks:

$5 aday 2022 2021 2020 2019
Number of Boats 203 223 182 177
Gross Revenue $1,015 $1,115 $910 5885

This year, 203 boats travelled through the Locks which is a decrease of 20 boats in comparison
to the 2021 season. The decrease in the number of boats could be a result of the increased cost
of gas and the travel restrictions being lifted to allow for international and other travel.
Considering the restrictions on travelling were lifted and the rising cost of gas prices, it is great
to see that we received over 200 boats through the locks as well as community-use of the Locks.

There were four summer students that worked at the Locks this summer, manually opening, and
closing the lock gates, providing boaters with a safe and enjoyable experience while travelling
through the locks as well as ensuring that the washrooms and garbages at the beach were
attended to. The Locks students demonstrated great initiative this season and were diligent at
ensuring their daily tasks were completed. The Locks students also stepped up and helped out
with special projects including helping at HAZMAT Day, cleaning up after the fireworks, Canada
Day, and Archery.

Several compliments were received from residents and travellers about our Locks students this
season. One resident in particular reached out to the Municipality to commend the Locks
students for going over and beyond including children in an interactive way and explaining how
the locks work.

A fire pump system was purchased to help clean the dock on the Lake Cecebe side of the locks
affectionally named the “Seagull Poop Dock”. This system worked much more effectively than
our locks attendant scrubbing them with brooms and brushes. New windows for the locks booth
were also ordered as they are currently in disrepair. The windows are on back order and will be
installed when they are available for pick up.

The Magnetawan Lock System brochure developed at the end of the 2020 season, was made
available at the Locks Information Booth, Heritage Museum Centre as well as other various
organizations and/or businesses within our Municipality and surrounding communities. Further
we include this brochure in cur Municipality’s “Welcome Package”.

Page 2 of 9



A new sign off system was created where at the end of each night one student locks the wheels,
and initials that they completed this task while the second student double checks the lock. and
then initials that they completed this task.

At the end of the season, the Locks students provided feedback during their reviews. Comments
included new chairs for the locks booth as currently the chairs are the wooden ones that are used
in the Lions’ Pavilion.

Heritage Museum Centre: As of 2020, the fee to visit the Heritage Museum Centre is by donation.
There were three books that were available for purchase: Nipissing Road book, Historical Site
pamphlet and the Looking Back book.

2022 2021 2020 2019 *breakdown
estimated
Number of 2006 1089 409 232*
Visitors
Gross Revenues $1678 5965 $417 $871 (includes
books)

Book Sales $33 $30 548 unknown

Free Rentals/ Programming 2022

Bikes 35

Games 9

Rock Snake 184

Activity Book 25

This year, 2006 visitors attended the museum which is an increase of 917 visitors in comparison
to the 2021 season. The farthest one coming from Hubert, Australia, and other visitors attending
the museum came from Tokyo (Japan), Osnabruck (Germany), Hull (England) Berlin (Germany),
‘S-Hertogenbosch (Netherlands), Quanzhou (China) and Tuktoyaktuk (NWT). The busiest day of
the season was Canada Day July 1% with 127 visitors. This number does not include visitors who
visited the Log Cabin, Public Murals, Geocaches, and Steam Engine but might not have necessarily
gone up to visit the Heritage Museum Centre. Considering the restrictions on travelling due to
COVID-19 were lifted with many choosing international travel and the increased cost of gas
prices, the increase of visitors is astonishing!

This season the Heritage Museum Centre was open the same hours as the locks {10 am to 6:30
pm). There were four summer students who worked at the Heritage Museum Centre this
summer, providing information to visitors about the history of Magnetawan and its surrounding
areas. Three as museum attendants and one as a Recreation Leader. Visitors reported in the
visitor guest book and in-person on the friendliness of the Staff and how helpful and
knowledgeable they were as well as how interesting the history of Magnetawan is.

A landline was installed at the Heritage Museum Center so that Heritage students can contact
supervisors and authorities if an emergency arises. All students (Locks and Heritage) were given
‘walkie talkies’ to be able to contact each other.

Page 3 of 9



The bush located behind the Log Cabin that impeded a path to the mural installed in 2020 was
removed as well, the Log Cabin roof is scheduled to be re-shingled this fall. The lighting in the
Heritage Museum Centre as well as lighting that was in several display cases were repaired as
well.

Several projects at the Heritage Museum Centre were implemented this season, providing
visitors with an interactive experience, and enriching their cultural and historical experiences.

This summer the “Bear Chair” was again placed outside the entrance of the Museum to attract
visitors. As well a Kids “Activity Book”, one of the revitalization ideas suggested in 2020, was
made available to visitors again this season. Additionally, a new Kids “Activity Book” that was
more geared to historical facts about Magnetawan was created by the Recreation Leader and
was very positively received.

The Digital Frame Project (which shows historical photos in a looped video) has now been
completed and this season we were able to display the frames at the Magnetawan Community
Centre and Heritage Museum. The Heritage students were responsible for ensuring these digital
photo frames were on and working as well as updating content.

Our Community Rock Snake project help Maggie “Reach the Beach” is still underway, and a
Community Rock Snake Activity station was created which consisted of a table with rocks,
brushes, paint, and outdoor varnish. This station was set up daily (weather permitting) and was
monitored by the Heritage students. The students received many compliments regarding this,
and this activity helped Maggie grow to over 300 rocks this Summer.

A recreation equipment lending program was implemented which consisted of lending of
recreation equipment that the Municipality already has for example: connect four games, ladder
ball, and other lawn games. Residents and Visitors could sign games out free of charge and utilize
them at the Centennial Park, Village Green, or any of the Municipalities green spaces.

A bike share/lending program was also implemented. Four youth bikes and Four adult bikes were
purchased for this season along with helmets and bike locks. The Students were diligent in
obtaining consent forms from participants as well as sanitizing and cleaning the bikes and
helmets after each use. Residents and Visitors could sign bikes out free of charge and utilize them
to take in the beautiful views of our Municipality while being active.

A new mural was installed this season. Kristyn Watterworth was selected for our 2022 public call
for submissions for a mural at the Heritage Museum Centre #kissthemoose destination mural.
This mural is a great addition to the Heritage Museum Centre, drawing more residents and
visitors, Staff will be implementing a name the moose contest in the upcoming weeks. The
Recreation Leader and Heritage Museum Students helped assist the artists in any needs that
arose throughout the project.

Staff implemented an Art in the Park Series inviting local artists to showcase their art at the
Village Green Saturdays from 10am to 1pm, which the Recreation Leader oversaw. The
Recreation Leader would meet the artists, assist with set up and tear down, as well as take
pictures to promote the event on all municipal social media platforms. Signage was posted
throughout the downtown core and at the village green to promote this new initiative.

Page 4 of 9



Staff implemented a Music in the Park Series inviting local artists to showcase their music at the
Centennial Park Gazebo from 7pm to 8:30pm on Saturday nights from mid-July to September
long weekend which the Recreation Leader oversaw. The Recreation Leader would meet the
artists, payment of artists, assist with set up and tear down, as well as take pictures to promote
the event on all municipal social media platforms. Signage was posted throughout the downtown
core and at the Centennial Park to promote this season’s line-up. The majority of the Music in
the Park consistently drew crowds of over 30-40 attendees with one act drawing crowds of over
60 attendees. Staff recommends increasing the Music in the Park from 7 Saturdays to 10
Saturdays to run from the first weekend in July to the September long weekend.

Staff implemented a weekly history campaign. The Recreation Leader each week picked an
artifact and submitted a write up, pictures and sometimes a short video clip that was posted on
Municipal Social Media Platforms to promote our Heritage Museum Centre and the rich history
it has to offer.

Staff assisted with two drumming circle events this season which were run by volunteer Sandra.
Sandra supplied her drums and equipment for this programming. The drumming circles were very
well received and had participants of over 20 attendees each circle. Our Recreation Leader helped
out by taking pictures of the programming for promotion on all Municipal social platforms. This
programming was very well received, and Staff would like to offer this programming again next
year.

Our Recreation Leader helped out with Pickleball Tuesday evenings after finishing her shift at the
Heritage Museum. She would assist our Volunteer Dianne with tear down of the nets and
equipment. Pickleball is very well attended and consistently receives approximately 25
participants during the day times and five to ten participants in the evenings.

Our Recreation Leader, created many posters, pictures and social media content promoting our
programming and events which helped raise awareness and created positive discussions within
our Municipality. Additionally, the same student created the Garden Tour Brochure for the
Magnetawan Horticultural Society.

Our Recreation Leader assisted in the repainting and revamping of the exterior of the Heritage
Museum Centre doors.

As well the Recreation Leader assisted with the Drive-in Movie Event (set up, tear down, directing
parking, and checking tickets).

Our Recreation Leader created a document named Magnetawan Attraction and Activity Ideas.
The ideas included Geocaches, Bike Races, and Instagram.

Staff implemented the Geocache programming with the assistance of the Recreation Leader as it
was well within the budget and bought nine geocaches that were placed within the Municipality.
It should be noted that more people have probably located the geocaches than logged as some
geocachers do not log that they have found them in the app. Six of the Nine geocaches also
contain a trackable with a goal for geocachers to achieve. The Municipality has received many
positive responses and Staff will be placing more geocaches around the municipality in 2023.

Page 5 of 9



Geocache Stats:

Geocache Location

Number of Logs

Trackable

Movement

Harry the Heritage | 27 logged with 3 | Yes, with the goal to | Has moved 59.1 miles
Turtle located at the | favoriting this | visit the ocean and is currently near
Heritage Museum | geocache. Washago.

Centre

Creepy Crawly | 20 logged with 1| No

located at the Lions’ | favoriting this

Pavilion geocache

Lake Cecebe 19 logged with 2 | No

favoriting this
_ geocache

Knoepfli Falls 11 logged Yes, with the goal to | Has moved 121.8
take it to another | miles and is currently
waterfall near Orangeville.

Old Nipissing Road 6 logged Yes, with the goal to | Currently is being
get to another | relocated by a
historical site. geocacher.

Ahmic Harbour Beach | 9 logged No

Midlothian Road 8 logged Yes, with the goal to | Has moved 94.7 miles

take it to another | and is currently by
Province outside of | Peterborough.
Ontario.

Friendship Centre 15 logged with 2| Yes, with the goal to | Has moved 191.5

‘favoriting this | give it 3 new home | miles and is currently
geocache. with a friend. near London.
Whalley Lake 9 logged Yes, with the goal to | Currently is being
move to another | relocated by a
town or city. geocacher.
TOTALS 124 LOGGED, 467.10 MILES
8 FAVOURITES

Page 6 of 9




Future Projects: Staff continues to investigate festivals (food truck, carnival, inflatable waterpark,
Heritage Day, etc.} and events and incorporating the Heritage Museum Centre in yearly
reoccurring events (Canada Day, Magnetawan Agricultural Fair, etc.) as well as other recreational
programming like family lawn recreational game night, roller-skating and drop-in sports.

Staff is looking into installing Basketbalt Nets in Ahmic Harbour as there are currently basketball
nets in storage that hopefully are still usable.

Staff would like to build on the Art in the Park series to host more artists and attract larger crowds
for the 2023 season. Staff will look into organizing Art in the Park every Saturday for the 2023
season or hosting one large event to build upon.

Staff would like to build on the Music in the Park series and extend the Saturdays to include
Saturdays in July and August as well as the September long weekend and will be including this in
the 2023 Budget for Council’s approval.

Staff would like to build upon the new Public Art Installations that have been installed over the
past two years and future installations. Staff would like to create an Instagram account to help
promote our new destination mural and use hashtags such as #kisshtemoose #magswhereitsat
#magnetawan #whatsgoingonovertheremagnetawan #magnetawan. instagram is a great social
media tool to promote destinations and help attract new visitors to our area.

Financial Implications:

Staff has recently applied for and was just approved grant funding in the amount of $4,000 under
the new Museum Assistance Program Reopening Fund for Heritage Organizations Intake #2 to
help fund projects and capital expenditures for the 2023 season which could be used ongoing
operation expenses, utilities, insurance, materials and supplies, minor capital costs, and wages
or any other project which is deemed appropriate. Staff will continue to actively source grant
funding for wage subsidies and recreational programming.

Conclusion: The Magnetawan Locks and Heritage Museum Centre is increasingly becoming a
main focal point for residents and visitors within our Municipality. By building upon these
attractions, we can improve the Municipality’s public spaces and attract more residents and

visitors to our area to make our Municipality a better place to work, live, stay and play!

Respectfully Submitted

Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications

Page 70of 9



Page 8 of 9



—————————

Page 9of 9



-y

Al '\. !

——
e

s!/_:;\\"f_

S ———

AL 1A CRATH

MAGNETAWAN
HERITAGE MUSEUM
CENTRE'S

A TIVITY
= Bl0f

“—
P
—ap——

T,
——
—

Ava

Ly
ki
gr
=

[

a4~ __

ooty EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES ABOUT
MAGNETAWAN'S HERITAGE




FUN FACT: THE MAGNETAWAN STEAM ENGINE WAS USED TO PULL HEAVY
OBJECTS LIKE LOGS AND WAS POWERED BY THE HEAT OF BURNING COAL.




Crossword Puzzle

[ | ;]
)
- -
. -
- -
T ] N
Down: Across:
1. A road in Magnetawan that has significant 3. A small town that was created to use its
history. river for logging.
2. The train like machine at the Magnetawan 4. ... is a tall carving created by
Heritage Museum. Indigenous people to tell a story about
Indigenous practices.
8 was a body of water used to transport 5. A building that houses old or educational
logs before logging trucks existed. objects.

6. The act of gathering trees.
7o is an item or story from the past.



FUN FACT: THE WENONAH WAS THE LARGEST STEAMSHIP TO TRAVEL THE
MAGNETAWAN RIVER!




RIVER

HELP THE TRAVELERS NAVIGATE THE MAGNETAWAN

T4

=ep il
AT

_,L_TI_
T
L

uii&mr,;_mw_“i;bjr_ﬂ?ff_q_}_._ﬁf_hl
e e
e TP

M ) 1
|

=L

1

| T

T

I I = =i
I [
' =]

I
. ]

=]h
A==
-

A

=

!

“:_d 5
=

'}rl—




FUN FACT: THE MAGNETAWAN LOCK SYSTEM WAS FIRST BUILT BETWEEN
1883 - 1886 TO HELP BOATS TRAVEL INTO OTHER LAKES.




WORD SEARCH

HLQNCZPRMNMANGQTI

E S VNY NGTAK S NWL V

R DT L WTHWOWHVYVY J BE Q
I GS EV B AV UOUY G O N
T VNZATQIJ 2Z WLPFQQV

ALOI EMSTEAMSMHTIP

G CUNGFEWMNOMMHKHZRPN
E OGCDGONXTIVFTCYER

FARPQNOMOGXIJ1RPWU
M D UK AO0OQLMTIOMHUTOQH

P NP HHBMDTTNUH X K C
NI Y HYHEV SY ZEOCL
B L ACK SMTITMHTUPUBAO
S K COL EHLULVPARTII

R K B B J Y XFPLCDTU DWY

HERITAGE

CHURN

LOCKS
STEAMENGINE

BLACKSMITH

LOGGING

HISTORY
MAGNETAWAN

WENONAH

TOOLS



FUN FACT: IN THE 1800S PEOPLE COULDN'T 8UY BUTTER THEY HAD TO
MAKE IT BY HAND WITH A& BUTTER CHURN.




Corporation of the

M umczpa/zty

Magnez‘awan

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - o')

Tel: (705) 387-3947
Fax: (705} 387-4875
wWUWw. magnefa'wan. com

PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1PQ

SEPTEMBER 28, 2022

Moved by: ’_7:——@
=

& 1
Seconded bv:?) ACIeA 4 (AKX an

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and approves
the Year End Report Locks and Heritage Museum as presented from Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt;
AND FURTHER directs Staff to create a Municipal Instagram Account and to budget for Music in
the Park for 10 Saturdays in 2023;
AND FURTHER thanks the Summer Students for a job well done and approves a $50 bonus for

each student.

Carried 4&

\

L

- ____ Deferred_
Recorded Vote Called by:
_Recorded Vote = - -
 Member of Council | Yea Nay | Absent
Brunton, Tim

Hetherington, John

! Kneller, Brad

,' Smith, Wayne

| Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

P "N B || | Ea S

e ———

Knowing our beritage
we will build our - future



